REGULAR MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF LITTLE FALLS WAS HELD THIS EVENING IN THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING

Monday, August 28, 2017

Council President Anthony Sgobba called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m. with the following members present: Marc Benitez, Maria Cordonnier, and William Liess. Also present were Mayor James Damiano, Township Attorney Joseph Wenzel, Township Engineer Dennis Lindsay, Township Administrator Charles Cuccia and Township Clerk Cynthia Kraus.

Absent: Councilmember Chris Vancheri.

Township Employees present: Police Chief Steven Post, Fire Chief Jack Sweezy, Recreation Director John Pace, DPW Superintendent Philip Simone, and Deputy Registrar Marlene Simone.

Following the Salute to the Flag, the Statement of Public Notice was read.

Mayor Damiano read a brief statement on behalf of the Council and himself, regarding the recent events in Texas as a result of Hurricane Harvey.

STATEMENT OF PUBLIC NOTICE: Take notice that adequate notice of this meeting was provided in accordance with N.J.S.A. 10:4-8 and N.J.S.A. 10:4-10 as follows: A notice of the meeting was prominently posted on the bulletin board at the Municipal Building, located at 225 Main Street, Little Falls, N.J. on January 3, 2017; a copy of the notice was faxed to the North Jersey Herald and News and The Record on the same date; additionally, a copy of the notice was filed in the office of the Township Clerk on said date.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

It was moved by Councilmember Cordonnier, seconded by Councilmember Liess, that the Minutes of the Workshop Meeting of August 14, 2017 and the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 24, 2017 be and they were approved.

Poll: Ayes: Benitez, Cordonnier, Liess, and Council President Sgobba Nays: None

The Council President declared the motion passed.

REMARKS FROM THE CHAIR

Council President SGOBBA reported follow-up on concerns raised by two separate citizens at the last Meeting. One concern regarded mail delivery on Notch Road. Council President SGOBBA reported the issue was investigated and the mail was delivered. Regarding the numbering of houses on Harrison Street, Council President SGOBBA reported the ordering of the numbers was derived from the 911 system.

Council Ad-Hoc Committees:

<u>Wildlife Committee</u> Community Representatives (1) Joan Reynolds

<u>Open Space Committee</u> Community Representatives (1) Raymond Kostroski

COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS

On behalf of Councilmember Vancheri, Council President SGOBBA reported on the Passaic River Flood Advisory Board. The Advisory Board will convene with Nick Agnoli to discuss his presentation on the CRS and the new requirements from FEMA. Web pages for the Township website are being developed and the site is in the process of being finalized. Councilmembers were reminded to provide any links regarding their respective Committees. The Wildlife Committee hosted an educational seminar in partnership with the Clifton Board of Health on August 16, 2017. There were twenty-four attendees and discussion focused on the deer population. The next meeting will focus on phase II and a resident survey. The September 11th ceremony will be held on September 11th at 6 pm at Wilmore Park. The official flyer will be posted on the Township website and via e-blast next week. On Saturday, November 18, 2017 at 11:00 am a ceremony will be held to honor Staff Sergeant Michael Hollander who was killed serving our country ten years ago. The date was selected to accommodate Staff Sergeant Hollander's mother who will be in attendance. Roland Dey, Little Falls VFW Post 108, and Councilmember Vancheri are coordinating the ceremony.

Councilmember CORDONNIER reported the Transportation Committee has scheduled a meeting with NJ Transit on September 14, 2017 to address issues with the train station affecting safety and quality of life. A tentative date of September 14, 2017 has been set with the County Transportation Planning Committee to review the Transportation Committee's proposals regarding transportation, safety, and pedestrian safety in the Township. The Open Space Committee is in the process collaborating with the Township Planner to work on the Open Space master plan. Projects and grant requests are being prioritized. Superintendent Marinelli will present the school test scores, programs and progress made with the strategic plan at the September 18, 2017 Workshop. The Mayor and Council will host a meet and greet before the Workshop where refreshments will be served. Councilmember CORDONNIER directed residents to a website called GreatSchools.org where the school's test scores can be compared with other municipalities. Councilmember CORDONNIER addressed a comment made at the last meeting regarding how funds are spent in the schools. She reported that as of the first day of school, every student at school #1 will have a Chromebook, at School #2 every student will have an iPad, and students at school # 3 will have a combination of iPads and Chromebooks.

Council President SGOBBA thanked Councilmember Cordonnier for spearheading the vigil regarding the events in Charlottesville, VA.

Councilmember BENITEZ reported the Prevention of Domestic Violence Committee is planning on launching a donation program as well as several activities including a vigil during the month of October, which is Domestic Violence Awareness Month. Councilmember BENITEZ explained the Committee is collaborating on introducing a group called Partnership for Change, which educates children on domestic violence awareness through the school system.

Councilmember LIESS announced there will be a free pizza party on September 27, 2017 at 11:00 am at the Civic Center. At the event, several physicians will give a presentation on foot and ankle health. Councilmember LIESS concluded his report by declaring that the Recreation Center sponsored a successful summer camp, which included 228 children this year.

At this time, Council President read a list of intersections with obstructions due to overgrown landscaping. The list was prepared by Chief Post. Chief Post stated the list was comprised in response to complaints received, as well as observation from police patrols of all intersections. The list was forwarded to the Township. Mr. Cuccia reported the list was forwarded to the Code Enforcement Officer who visited every site. Mr. Cuccia noted compliance has been forthcoming and that the Township will continue to monitor. Council President SGOBBA requested an update at the next meeting.

MAYOR'S REPORT

Mayor Damiano announced an emergency generator was installed at the Recreation Center. There was a small fee incurred by the Township for the installation of the generator to make up the difference for the grant amount and the total amount of the project. However, due to a NJ OEM grant, the entire generator was able to be funded by a grant without cost to the Township. At this time, Mayor Damiano expressed his sympathy to those in Texas dealing with Hurricane Harvey.

ATTORNEY'S REPORT

Mr. Wenzel had nothing to report.

PUBLIC COMMENT - AGENDA ITEMS ONLY

It was moved by Councilmember Benitez, seconded by Councilmember Cordonnier, that the meeting be and it was opened to the public.

Benitez, Cordonnier, Liess, and Council President Sgobba Poll: Aves:

Nays: The Council President declared the motion passed.

None

No one having come forward to be heard, it was moved by Councilmember Cordonnier, seconded by Councilmember Liess, that the meeting be and it was closed to the public.

Poll: Benitez, Cordonnier, Liess, and Council President Sgobba Aves:

> Nays: None

The Council President declared the motion passed.

CONSENT AGENDA

All items on the Consent Agenda were considered to be routine and were enacted with a single motion. Any items under REQUISITIONS carried a Treasurer's certification as to sufficiency of funds.

REPORTS

Municipal Clerk's Report - Month of July 2017

MUNICIPAL CLERKS REPORT Month of July 2017

ABC LICENSES		\$2,200.00
OTHER LICENSES		
Business Licenses	\$1,815.00	
Pre-paid Business Licenses		
Raffle Licenses	1,500.00	\$3,315.00
REGISTRAR OF VITAL STATISTICS		
Fees & Permits	\$472.00	
Marriage Licenses-LF	\$6.00	
Marriage Licenses-NJ	\$50.00	\$528.00
MRNA		
Street Maps		
Zoning Maps	\$3.00	
Zoning Ordinances		
Document Copies	\$5.85	
Garage Sales	\$50.00	
Misc. Fees & Refunds:		

TOTAL MRNA TOTAL CURRENT ACCOUNT TOTAL TO TREASURER

<u>\$58.85</u>
\$6,101.85
\$6,101.85

Municipal Clerks Dog/Cat License Report - Month of July 2017

MUNICIPAL CLERK'S DOG/CAT LICENSE REPORT Month of July 2017

Dog Licenses issued 07/01/2017 to Nos. 288 to 305 = 18 Licenses Amount due Little Falls Amount due State Total Cash Received		\$122.40 \$27.60 \$150.00
Cat Licenses issued 07/01/2017 to Nos. 21 to 22	0//31/2017	
Licenses Issued 2		
Total Cash Received		<u>\$16.00</u>
	Total to Treas.	<u>\$166.00</u>
MONTHLY REPORT		
Municipality of Township of Little Falls		
Office of the Tax Collector		
Township of Little Falls Current Account, Lak		
Revenues Collector for the Month of July 2017		
Categories 01-	July 1-31, 2017	2017 Year to Date
2017 Taxes	\$2,487,612.43	\$25,021,725.29
2015&2016 Taxes	70,165.77	563,911.58
Interest	15,676.61	66,817.67
Duplicate Tax Bills	25.00	75.00
Tax Searches	10.00	12.00
Insufficient Check Charge	20.00	120.00
6% Penalty Fee	847.08	10,447.53
Municipal Copy Fee/Misc.	0.00	0.08
GRAND TOTALS	\$2,574,356.89	\$25,663,109.15

Delinquent 2016 Taxes Delinquent 2017 Taxes **Total Delinquent Taxes**

 $130,769.12 (1^{st}-4^{th} Qtrs.) - subject to tax sale 10/03/17.$ $368.029.96 (1^{st} - 2^{nd} Qtrs.)$ \$498,799.08

2017 Refunds this month = **2017** Year to date refunds = Breakdown of refunds for years 2011-2017 completed in 2017(see attached).

-\$11,285.87

-\$0.00

REFUNDS IN THE YEAR 2017 (YEAR 2011)

Months	2011 STCJ	Total by Months
January	\$0.00	\$34,647.80
February	\$0.00	\$1,186.80
March	\$0.00	\$7,728.86
April	\$13,522.09	\$132,072.60
May	\$0.00	\$7,610.15
June	\$0.00	\$12,682.63
July	\$11,501.49	\$25,605.09
Totals	\$25,023.58	\$221,533.93

Note: The above figures represent the months that the Tax Collector did the adjustments in the computer; the Resolution(s) may have been adopted in the next month.

STCJ = State Tax Court Judgments.CBJ= County Board Judgments.

Continued below.....

REFUNDS IN THE YEAR 2017 (YEARS 2012-2017)

Months	2012 STCJ	2013 STCJ	2014 STCJ	2015 STCJ or 2015 Reg.	2016 STCJ or 2016 Reg.	2017 CBJ	Regular 2017	2017 Veteran/ Widow	2017 Senior/ Disabled	Exempt 2017	Total by Months
January	\$3,956.00	\$7,254.75	\$7,634.70	\$7,843.80	\$7,958.55	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$34,647.80
February	\$1,186.80	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1,186.80
March	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2,233.53	\$5,495.33	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$7,728.86
April	\$21,843.10	\$18,310.43	\$19,922.07	\$29,025.14	\$29,449.77	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$132,072.60
May	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2,479.03	\$2,546.93	\$2,584.19	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$7,610.15
June	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1,396.76	\$0.00	\$11,285.87	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$12,682.63
July	\$14,103.60	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$25,605.09
Totals	\$41,089.50	\$25,565.18	\$30,035.80	\$41,649.40	\$46,884.60	\$0.00	\$11,285.87	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$221,533.93

Note: The above figures represent the months that the Tax Collector did the adjustments in the computer; the Resolution(s) may have been adopted in the next month. STCJ = State Tax Court Judgments. CBJ= County Board Judgments.

Municipality of <u>Township of Little Falls</u> Office of the <u>Tax Collector</u> Township of Little Falls <u>Tax Collector Trust 1 (Lien Monies)</u>, <u>Lakeland Bank</u> Revenues for the Month of July 2017

	Deposit	Year-to-Date
January 2017 *corrected March 1, 2017	\$22,489.28*	\$22,489.28*
February 2017	\$46,003.72	\$68,493.00
March 2017	\$ 0.00	\$68,493.00
April 2017	\$ 0.00	\$68,493.00
May 2017	\$ 0.00	\$68,493.00
June 2017	\$ 0.00	\$68,493.00
July 2017	\$ 0.00	\$68,493.00
Total Collected as of July 31, 2017		\$68,493.00

2017

Total Collected as of July 31, 2017

Municipality of <u>Township of Little Falls</u> Office of the <u>Tax Collector</u> Township of Little Falls Tax Collector Trust 2 (Lien Premium Monies), Lakeland Bank Revenues for the Month of July 2017

	Premiums	
	Redeemed/ (-)	<u>Bal. /Dep. (+)</u>
Balance Brought Forward (January 1, 2017)		\$285,500.00
January 2017	\$ -21,900.00	\$263,600.00
February 2017	\$ -31,000.00	\$232,600.00
March 2017	\$ 0.00	\$232,600.00
April 2017	\$ 0.00	\$232,600.00
May 2017	\$ 0.00	\$232,600.00
June 2017	\$ 0.00	\$232,600.00
July 2017	\$ 0.00	\$232,600.00
Ending Balance as of July 31, 2017		\$232,600.00

Liens with

Ending Balance as of July 31, 2017

Construction Report - Month of July, 2017

Permit Fee Log Summary – All	permits issued between	07/01/2017 and 07/31/2017
I child I ce Log Summary – An	permits issued between	07/01/2017 and 07/31/2017

Permits Processed	- An permits issued between		Type of Work			
Permits:	52	52		New buildings:		
Permit Updates:	2		Additions:			1
			Rehabilitation:			
Ownership			Alterations:			14
Private	54	54				5
Public	0		Reconstructio	on:		1
			Repairs:			26
			Multiple Reha	ab.:		0
			Minor Work:			1
Totals			Demolitions:			0
Total Area:	180 sq. ft.		Addition/Rehab):		0
Total Volume:	3,240 cu.ft		Lead Hazard A	batement:		0
Total Value of			Asbestos Abate	ment:		0
Construction:	\$469,798		Radon Remedia	ation:		0
			Annual Permit:			0
Technical Subcodes						
Building	28					
Electrical	30					
Plumbing	27					
Fire Protection	7					
Elevator	0					
Housing Unit Changes						
		Sale	Rent			
	Sale	Income	Restricted	Rent	Income Restricted	
Units Gained:	0		0	0	0	
Units Lost:	0		0	0	0	
Change:	0		0	0	()
Fee Summary						
Туре		Inspection		Admin.	Total	
Building			856.45	\$0.00	\$4,856.45	
Electrical		\$4,674.00		\$0.00	\$4,674.00	
Plumbing		\$2,755.00		\$0.00	\$2,755.00	
Fire Protection		\$ 585.00		\$0.00	\$ 585.00	
Elevator		\$ 1	316.20	\$0.00	\$ 316.20	
Mechanical			\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
Annual Permit			\$0.00	N/A		\$0.00
DCA		\$	870.71	N/A		70.71
Certificate			\$0.00	N/A	\$0.00 \$13,739.00*	
Totals			,741.16	\$0.00		

*Note- Subcode fees include Administrative 3rd Party Agency Fees where applicable. "Adjustments" can include plan review credits, min/max. fees and rounding where applicable.

<u>Recreation Report</u> – Month of July, 2017 The following is a condensed version of our Excel work spread sheet providing the data on an ongoing basis for the Recreations Center. Participants: indicates only those who participated in the various programs held here during the each month, it is not reflective of any spectators who might have attended these events. Session: indicates the number of events held during each month.

Hours: indicates the total number of hours which were used to hold the session during each month and is not reflective of the total number hours the facility was open. It should be noted that the utilized number of hours may exceed the total number of hours of operation due to multiple events occurring at the same time.

Recreation Center Usage Report

Month	Participants	Sessions	Hours Utilized
January 2017	4,599	113	362
February 2017	3,563	147	302
March 2017	2,742	142	211.5
April 2017	3,666	160	220
May 2017	4,884	175	250
June 2017	6,741	185	332
July 2017	6,384	180	270

<u>Civic Center Report</u> - Month of July, 2017 The following is a condensed version of our Excel work spread sheet providing the data on an ongoing basis for the Civic Center.

Month	Participants
January 2017	482
February 2017	397
March 2017	704
April 2017	485
May 2017	519
June 2017	920
July 2017	585

Police Arrest Report -Month of July 2017

	Little J	Falls Police Department Au JULY, 2017	rrest Reports	
		Arrest #17-305		
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/02/2017	Route 46 East	22	F	Jersey City, NJ
	or Vehicle Stop resulting in ar		as transported to HO, proces	
while intoxicated and other		i arest for 2 with Subject wi	as transported to 11Q, proces	sisce and charged for arrying
Subject: was issued summ				
Subject was issued summ	ons und refeused.	Arrest #17-306		
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/02/2017	Lincoln Avenue	Allestee Age	Allesiee Sex	Hometown
Arrestee Summary: DV (
•	Jonnidentiality Applied.			
Subject:				
		Arrest #17-307		
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/03/2017	Main Street	58	М	Little Falls, NJ
legend drug and processed	ect on active warrant out of L on the warrant.		-	possession of a prescription
Subject: was issued a sum	mons for the drug charge and	l transported to Passaic Cour	nty Jail.	
u stational station		Arrest #17-308	•	
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/04/2017	Route 46 East	31	M	Clifton, NJ
	or Vehicle Stop resulting in a			
processed, and charged wit	th possession of marijuana, po egistered and uninsured MV.	ossession of drug parapherna		
Subject: was issued summ	ions and released.			
		Arrest #17-309		
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/04/2017	Route 46 East	57	М	Astoria, NY
	or Vehicle Stop resulting in ar			
	ana, possession of narcotics in			
		Arrest #17-310		
Arrest Dates	Arrest Locations	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/04/2017	East Main Street			
Arrestee Summary: DV (Confidentiality Applied.	•		•
Subject:				
Subject		Arrest #17-311		
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/06/2017		25		
	Browertown Road		M	Woodland Park, NJ
	or Vehicle Stop resulting in a		as transported to HQ, proce	essed and charged with
	luence, reckless driving and o	other MV violations		
Subject: was issued sumn	nons and released.			
		Arrest #17-312	1	-
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/07/2017	Route 23	20	М	Wayne. NJ
Arrestee Summary: Moto	or Vehicle Stop resulting in ar	n arrest for possession of CE	DS. Subject transported to H	IQ, processed and charge
	na, drug paraphernalia, posse			
Subject: was issued and re				•
Jeer in the located and re		Arrest #17-313		
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
				Clifton, NJ
07/09/2017	Route 46 West	19	M	
charged with; unlawful pos paraphernalia. Additionall	or Vehicle Stop resulting in an ssession of a weapon, possess y subject was charged with p	sion of marijuana, possession	n of drug paraphernalia and	
Subject: was issued summ	ons and released.			
		Arrest #17-314		
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/09/2017	Route 46 West	18	М	Glendale, AZ
Arrestee Summary: Moto	or Vehicle Stop resulting in ar	rrest for possession of CDS	Subject was transported to 1	HO, processed and charged

	1 A	Arrest #17-315		
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age 25	Arrestee Sex M	Hometown Cliffon NI
07/09/2017 rrestee Summary: Mot	Route 46 West or Vehicle Stop resulting in ar	_		Clifton, NJ to HO, processed and
harged with possession of	of marijuana, possession of dru	g paraphernalia and distribut	tion of drug paraphernalia.	to fig, processed and
ubject: was issued sumr				
		Arrest #17-316		-
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/09/2017	Route 46 West or Vehicle Stop resulting in ar	18	M S. Sabiatore transmitted	Clifton
harged with possession of	of marijuana, possession of dru	arrest for possession of CD	tion of drug paraphernalia	to HQ, processed and
Subject: was issued sumr		g paraphernana and distribu	aton of all ag paraphernana.	
J. J.		Arrest #17-317		
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/09/2017	Main Street	18	M	Paterson, NJ
	or Vehicle Stop resulting in ar and driving on a probationary			ssed and charged with
Subject: was issued sum		neense with too many passes	ligers.	
Jubjeen was issued sum	ions and released.	Arrest #17-318		
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/10/2017	Notch Road	22	М	Fairview, NJ
	abled Motor Vehicle investiga		r possession of CDS. Subje	ct was transported to HQ
and charged with possessi Subject: was issued sumr	on of marijuana and possessio	on of drug paraphernalia		
Subject: was issued sumi	ions and released.	Arrest #17-319		
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/10/2017	Mozart Drive	21	М	Paterson, NJ
	ft investigation resulting in an		vehicle. Subject was picke	ed up from Bergen County
	rocessed on a warrant out of L			
subject: was issued a co	mplaint and remanded to Passa			
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrest #17-320 Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
0710/2017	Route 46 East	23	M	Newark, NJ
	or Vehicle Stop resulting in ar			
	in investigation, driving while			
Subject: was issued comp	plaints and summons and trans		il	
		Arrest #17-321		TT (
Arrest Date 07/11/2017	Arrest Location Route 46 West	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex M	Hometown Paterson, NJ
	or Vehicle Stop resulting in ar		1.1	
	ana and possession of drug par			
Subject: was issued the c	omplaints and summons and re	eleased.		
		Arrest #17-322	-	-
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/11/2017	Ridge Road	37	M	Eureka, CA
	tor Vehicle Stop resulting in a na with the intent to distribute			
	of CDS within 1000 feet of a			and, and distribution of di
	plaints on a warrant and transp			
	-	Arrest #17-323		
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/13/2017	Route 46 East	44	M	Paterson, NJ
Arrestee Summary: Mot with possession of mariju	or Vehicle Stop resulting in ar	arrest for possession of CD	S. Subject transported to H	Q, processed and charged
Subject: was issued sum				
Subject: Was issued sum	nons und refeused.	Arrest #17-324		
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/13/2017	Main Street	37	F	Little Falls, NJ
•	ecution of a warrant. Subject c	came to HQ and turned herse	elf in on a active warrant out	t of Secaucus. Subject was
processed.	·	-11		
Subject: signed a bail wa	niver and copies of same and re	Arrest #17-325		
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/14/2017	Main Street	18	M	Clifton, NJ
	tor Vehicle Stop resulting in a	-		
with possession or mariju	ana.		-	2
Subject: was issued a sur	nmons and released.			
America Deci		Arrest #17-326	A	II
Arrest Date 07/14/2017	Arrest Location Main Street	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex M	Hometown Clifton, NJ
		- +		
	or vehicle blop resulting in m	1	2	~ 1
Arrestee Summary: Mot				
Arrestee Summary: Mot with possession of mariju	ana.			
Arrestee Summary: Mot with possession of marijua Subject: was issued summ	ana. nons and released.	Arrest #17-327		
Arrestee Summary: Mot with possession of mariju: Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date	ana. nons and released. Arrest Location	Arrest #17-327 Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
Arrestee Summary: Mot with possession of mariju: Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/14/2017	ana. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
Arrestee Summary: Mot with possession of mariju: Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/14/2017 Arrestee Summary: Juw	ana. nons and released. Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
Arrestee Summary: Mot with possession of mariju: Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/14/2017 Arrestee Summary: Juw	ana. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
Arrestee Summary: Mot with possession of marijus Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/14/2017 Arrestee Summary: Juw	ana. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street	Arrestee Age I. Arrest #17-328		Hometown
Arrestee Summary: Mot with possession of mariju: Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/14/2017 Arrestee Summary: Juw Subject:	ana. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street enile Confidentiality Applied	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex Arrestee Sex	
Arrestee Summary: Mot with possession of mariju: Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/14/2017 Arrestee Summary: Juv Subject: Arrest Date 07/14/2017	ana. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street enile Confidentiality Applied Arrest Location	Arrestee Age I. Arrest #17-328 Arrestee Age		
Arrestee Summary: Mot with possession of mariju: Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/14/2017 Arrestee Summary: Juv Subject: Arrest Date 07/14/2017 Arrestee Summary: Juv	ana. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street enile Confidentiality Applied Arrest Location Main Street	Arrestee Age Arrest #17-328 Arrestee Age 1.		
Arrestee Summary: Mot with possession of mariju: Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/14/2017 Arrestee Summary: Juv Subject: Arrest Date 07/14/2017 Arrestee Summary: Juv Subject:	ana. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street enile Confidentiality Applied Arrest Location Main Street enile Confidentiality Applied	Arrestee Age Arrest #17-328 Arrestee Age Arrest #17-329	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
Arrestee Summary: Mot with possession of mariju: Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/14/2017 Arrestee Summary: Juv Subject: Arrest Date 07/14/2017 Arrestee Summary: Juv Subject: Arrest Date Arrest Date	ana. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street enile Confidentiality Applied Arrest Location Main Street enile Confidentiality Applied Arrest Location Arrest Location	Arrestee Age Arrest #17-328 Arrestee Age 1.		
Arrestee Summary: Mot with possession of marijus Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/14/2017 Arrestee Summary: Juv Subject: Arrest Date 07/14/2017 Arrestee Summary: Juv Subject: Arrest Date 07/14/2017	ana. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street enile Confidentiality Applied Arrest Location Main Street enile Confidentiality Applied	Arrestee Age Arrest #17-328 Arrestee Age Arrest #17-329 Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown

07/14/2017 Main Street 54 F C Arrestee Summary: Arrest on outstanding warrant out of Paterson, NJ. Subject processed. Subject: signed necessary ROR and was released. Subject: signed necessary ROR and was released. Arrest #17-331 Arrest Dates Arrest Locations Arrest #17-331 Arrest Dates Arrest Locations Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/15/2017 Long Hill Road	Hometown Clifton, NJ Hometown Hometown
07/14/2017 Main Street 54 F C Arrestee Summary: Arrest on outstanding warrant out of Paterson, NJ. Subject processed. Subject: processed. Subject: processed. Subject: signed necessary ROR and was released. Arrest #17-331 Arrest pates Arrest Locations Arrest #17-331 Arrest Dates Arrest Locations Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/15/2017 Long Hill Road Image: Subject: Image: Subject: Subject: Image: Subject: Subje	Ilifton, NJ Iometown Iometown
Subject: signed necessary ROR and was released. Arrest Marrest Dates Arrest Dates Arrest Locations Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/15/2017 Long Hill Road	Iometown
Arrest #17-331 Arrest Dates Arrest Locations Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/15/2017 Long Hill Road Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/15/2017 Long Hill Road Arrest Page Arrestee Sex H Subject: Arrest #17-332 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/15/2017 Long Hill Road Arrestee Summary: DV Confidentiality Applied. Arrestee Summary: DV Confidentiality Applied. Subject: Arrest #17-333 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/16/2017 Main Street 20 M Pa Arrestee Summary: Shop lifting complain served at HQ. Engelwood PD transported subject to LFPD HQ on a complaint Falls. Subject: was transported to Passaic County Jail.	Iometown
Arrest Dates Arrest Locations Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/15/2017 Long Hill Road <td< td=""><td>Iometown</td></td<>	Iometown
07/15/2017 Long Hill Road Arrestee Summary: DV Confidentiality Applied. Subject: Arrest #17-332 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/15/2017 Long Hill Road Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/15/2017 Long Hill Road Arrestee Summary: DV Confidentiality Applied. Subject: Arrest #17-333 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrest eage Arrestee Sex H 07/16/2017 Main Street 20 M Pa Arrestee Summary: Shop lifting complain served at HQ. Engelwood PD transported subject to LFPD HQ on a complaint Falls. Subject: was transported to Passaic County Jail.	Iometown
Arrestee Summary: DV Confidentiality Applied. Subject: Arrest #17-332 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/15/2017 Long Hill Road Image: Colspan="2">Arrest Page Arrestee Sex H O7/15/2017 Long Hill Road Image: Colspan="2">Arrest Page Arrestee Sex H O7/15/2017 Long Hill Road Image: Colspan="2">Arrest Page Arrest Page Arrestee Sex H Arrestee Sex H Arrestee Summary: Shop lifting complain served at HQ. Engelwood PD transported subject to LFPD HQ on a complaint Falls. Subject: was transported to Passaic County Jail. Subject: was transported to Passaic County Jail.	
Subject: Arrest Marcest Location Arrest #17-332 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/15/2017 Long Hill Road Image: Colspan="2">Confidentiality Applied. Arrestee Summary: DV Confidentiality Applied. Subject: Arrest #17-333 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/16/2017 Main Street 20 M Pa Arrestee Summary: Shop lifting complain served at HQ. Engelwood PD transported subject to LFPD HQ on a complaint Falls. Subject: was transported to Passaic County Jail. Subject: was transported to Passaic County Jail.	
Arrest #17-332 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/15/2017 Long Hill Road Image: Sex Image:	
Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/15/2017 Long Hill Road Arrestee Summary: DV Confidentiality Applied. Arrest Arrest #17-333 <th< th=""> <th< th=""> <th< td=""><td></td></th<></th<></th<>	
07/15/2017 Long Hill Road Arrestee Summary: DV Confidentiality Applied. Subject: Arrest Date Arrest Location 07/16/2017 Main Street 20 Marrestee Summary: Shop lifting complain served at HQ. Engelwood PD transported subject to LFPD HQ on a complaint Falls. Subject was processed and served with the complaint. Subject: Subject: Subject: Main Street 20	
Arreste Summary: DV Confidentiality Applied. Subject: Arrest #17-333 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/16/2017 Main Street 20 M Pa Arrestee Summary: Shop lifting complain served at HQ. Engelwood PD transported subject to LFPD HQ on a complaint Falls. Subject: was transported to Passaic County Jail.	
Arrest #17-333 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/16/2017 Main Street 20 M Pa Arrestee Summary: Shop lifting complain served at HQ. Engelwood PD transported subject to LFPD HQ on a complaint Falls. Subject: was transported to Passaic County Jail.	-
Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/16/2017 Main Street 20 M Pa Arrestee Summary: Shop lifting complain served at HQ. Engelwood PD transported subject to LFPD HQ on a complaint Falls. Subject: was transported to Passaic County Jail. Subject:	-
07/16/2017 Main Street 20 M Pa Arrestee Summary: Shop lifting complain served at HQ. Engelwood PD transported subject to LFPD HQ on a complaint Falls. Subject was processed and served with the complaint. Subject: was transported to Passaic County Jail.	
Arrestee Summary: Shop lifting complain served at HQ. Engelwood PD transported subject to LFPD HQ on a complaint Falls. Subject was processed and served with the complaint. Subject: was transported to Passaic County Jail.	Iometown
Falls. Subject was processed and served with the complaint. Subject: was transported to Passaic County Jail.	aterson, NJ
Subject: was transported to Passaic County Jail.	out of Little
A 4 H17 224	
Arrest #17-334 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H	Iometown
	Clifton, NJ
Arrestee Summary: Motor Vehicle Stop resulting in an arrest for driving while suspended. Subject was transported to HQ charged with failure to possess a drivers license, driving while suspended and obstruction of windshield.	processed and
Subject: was issued summons and released.	
Arrest #17-335	
	Iometown
07/19/2017 Main Street	
Arrestee Summary: DV Confidentiality Applied.	
Subject:	
Arrest #17-336	
Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H	Iometown
	st Orange, NJ
Arrestee Summary: Motor Vehicle Stop resulting in an arrest for possession of CDS. Subject was transported to HQ, proc	cessed and
charged with possession of marijuana.	
Subject: was issued summons and released.	
Arrest #17-337	
Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H	Iometown
	st Orange, NJ
Arrestee Summary: Motor Vehicle Stop resulting in an arrest for possession of CDS. Subject was transported to HQ, proc	cessed and
charged with possession of marijuana and possession of drug paraphernalia.	
Subject: was issued summons and released.	
Arrest #17-338	_
	Iometown
	merville, NJ
Arrestee Summary: Motor Vehicle Stop resulting in an arrest for an outstanding warrant out of Bridgewater NJ.	
Subject: was processed and turned over to Bridgewater PD.	
Arrest #17-339	T ,
	Hometown
07/20/2017 Montclair Avenue 22 F Blo Arrestee Summary: Report of a suspicious vehicle resulting in an arrest for possession of CDS. Subject was transported to the subject was trans	omfield, NJ
and charged with possession of marijuana and possession of drug paraphernalia.	to HQ, processe
Subject: was issued a complaint on a warrant and transported to Passaic County Jail.	
Arrest #17-340	
	Iometown
	aterson, NJ
Arrestee Summary: Subject came into police HQ and turned herself in on a warrant out of this jurisdiction. Subject was p	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Subject: posted necessary bail and was released.	
Subject: posted necessary bail and was released. Arrest #17-341	Iometown
Subject: posted necessary bail and was released. Arrest #17-341 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H	Iometown aterson, NJ
Subject: posted necessary bail and was released. Arrest #17-341 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/21/2017 William Street 26 F Pa	aterson, NJ
Subject: posted necessary bail and was released. Arrest #17-341 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/21/2017 William Street 26 F Pa	aterson, NJ
Subject: posted necessary bail and was released. Arrest pate Arrest Location Arrest #17-341 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/21/2017 William Street 26 F Pa Arrestee Summary: Motor Vehicle Stop resulting in an arrest for outstanding warrants. Subject was transported to HQ and charged with allowing a suspended driver to drive and for an outstanding warrant out of Paterson, NJ.	aterson, NJ
Subject: posted necessary bail and was released. Arrest // Arrest Date Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/21/2017 William Street 26 F Pa Arrestee Summary: Motor Vehicle Stop resulting in an arrest for outstanding warrants. Subject was transported to HQ and charged with allowing a suspended driver to drive and for an outstanding warrant out of Paterson, NJ.	aterson, NJ
Subject: posted necessary bail and was released. Arrest #17-341 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/21/2017 William Street 26 F Pa Arrestee Summary: Motor Vehicle Stop resulting in an arrest for outstanding warrants. Subject was transported to HQ and charged with allowing a suspended driver to drive and for an outstanding warrant out of Paterson, NJ. Subject: was issued a summons and posted the necessary bail and released. Arrest #17-342 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H	aterson, NJ
Subject: posted necessary bail and was released. Arrest #17-341 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/21/2017 William Street 26 F Pa Arrestee Summary: Motor Vehicle Stop resulting in an arrest for outstanding warrants. Subject was transported to HQ and charged with allowing a suspended driver to drive and for an outstanding warrant out of Paterson, NJ. Subject: was issued a summons and posted the necessary bail and released. Arrest #17-342 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/22/2017 Main Street 24 M Jerset	aterson, NJ d processed and Hometown sey City, NJ
Subject: posted necessary bail and was released. Arrest mark in the second structure of the second structure	aterson, NJ d processed and Hometown sey City, NJ
Subject: posted necessary bail and was released. Arrest pate Arrest Location Arrest #17-341 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/21/2017 William Street 26 F Pa Arrestee Summary: Motor Vehicle Stop resulting in an arrest for outstanding warrants. Subject was transported to HQ and charged with allowing a suspended driver to drive and for an outstanding warrant out of Paterson, NJ. Subject: was issued a summons and posted the necessary bail and released. Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrest #17-342 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/22/2017 Main Street 24 M Jers Arrestee Summary: Subject came to police HQ and turned himself in a warrant out of this jurisdiction. Subject was proce Subject: posted the necessary cash bail and was released.	aterson, NJ d processed and Hometown sey City, NJ
Subject: posted necessary bail and was released. Arrest minipage in the second structure of the second struct	aterson, NJ d processed and Hometown sey City, NJ
Subject: posted necessary bail and was released. Arrest Parest Date Arrest Location Arrest #17-341 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/21/2017 William Street 26 F Pa Arrestee Summary: Motor Vehicle Stop resulting in an arrest for outstanding warrants. Subject was transported to HQ and charged with allowing a suspended driver to drive and for an outstanding warrant out of Paterson, NJ. Subject: was issued a summons and posted the necessary bail and released. Subject: was issued a summons and posted the necessary bail and released. Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrest #17-342 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/22/2017 Main Street 24 M Jerster Arrestee Summary: Subject came to police HQ and turned himself in a warrant out of this jurisdiction. Subject was proce Subject: posted the necessary cash bail and was released. Subject: posted the necessary cash bail and was released. Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H	aterson, NJ d processed and Hometown sey City, NJ sssed. Hometown
Subject: posted necessary bail and was released. Arrest Parest Date Arrest Location Arrest #17-341 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/21/2017 William Street 26 F Parestee Summary: Motory Vehicle Stop resulting in an arrest for outstanding warrants. Subject was transported to HQ and charged with allowing a suspended driver to drive and for an outstanding warrant out of Paterson, NJ. Subject: was issued a summons and posted the necessary bail and released. Arrest Pate Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/22/2017 Main Street 24 M Jerst Arrest Date Arrest to police HQ and turned himself in a warrant out of this jurisdiction. Subject was proce Subject: posted the necessary cash bail and was released. Arrest Bute Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrest Pate M Jerst Arrest Date Arrest bail and was released. Subject: posted the necessary cash bail and was released. Subject: posted the necessary cash bail and was released. M Jerst Marrest Date Arrest Location Arreste Age Arrestee Sex <	aterson, NJ d processed and Hometown sey City, NJ ssed. Hometown aterson, NJ
Subject: posted necessary bail and was released. Arrest Parest Date Arrest Location Arrest #17-341 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/21/2017 William Street 26 F Pa Arrestee Summary: Motor Vehicle Stop resulting in an arrest for outstanding warrants. Subject was transported to HQ and charged with allowing a suspended driver to drive and for an outstanding warrant out of Paterson, NJ. Subject: was issued a summons and posted the necessary bail and released. Subject: was issued a summons and posted the necessary bail and released. Arrest #17-342 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/22/2017 Main Street 24 M Jerst Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrest Pate Arrest Date Arrest pail and was released. Subject: posted the necessary cash bail and was released. Example Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrest Pate Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrest Pate Arrest Pate M Jerst 07/22/2017 East Main Street 41 M Pate Arrest Date Arrest Location	aterson, NJ d processed and Hometown sey City, NJ sssed. Hometown aterson, NJ ject was
Subject: posted necessary bail and was released. Arrest Marest Date Arrest Location Arrest #17-341 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/21/2017 William Street 26 F Pa Arrestee Summary: Motor Vehicle Stop resulting in an arrest for outstanding warrants. Subject was transported to HQ and charged with allowing a suspended driver to drive and for an outstanding warrant out of Paterson, NJ. Subject: was issued a summons and posted the necessary bail and released. Subject: was issued a summons and posted the necessary bail and released. Arrest #17-342 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/22/2017 Main Street 24 M Jers Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrest Pate Subject: was proce Subject: posted the necessary cash bail and was released. M Jers Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrest Pate M Jers 07/22/2017 Main Street 24 M Jers Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/22/2017 East Main Street	aterson, NJ d processed and Hometown sey City, NJ sssed. Hometown aterson, NJ ject was
Subject: posted necessary bail and was released. Arrest #17-341 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/21/2017 William Street 26 F Pa Arrestee Summary: Motor Vehicle Stop resulting in an arrest for outstanding warrants. Subject was transported to HQ and charged with allowing a suspended driver to drive and for an outstanding warrant out of Paterson, NJ. Subject: was issued a summons and posted the necessary bail and released. Subject: was issued a summons and posted the necessary bail and released. Arrest #17-342 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrest e Age Arrestee Sex H 07/22/2017 Main Street 24 M Jers Arrestee Summary: Subject came to police HQ and turned himself in a warrant out of this jurisdiction. Subject was proce Subject: posted the necessary cash bail and was released. Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrest #17-343 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/22/2017 East Main Street 41 M Pa Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/22/2017 East Main Street <td>aterson, NJ d processed and Hometown sey City, NJ sssed. Hometown aterson, NJ ject was</td>	aterson, NJ d processed and Hometown sey City, NJ sssed. Hometown aterson, NJ ject was
Arrest posted necessary bail and was released. Arrest #17-341 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/21/2017 William Street 26 F Pa Arrestee Summary: Motor Vehicle Stop resulting in an arrest for outstanding warrants. Subject was transported to HQ and charged with allowing a suspended driver to drive and for an outstanding warrant out of Paterson, NJ. Subject: was issued a summons and posted the necessary bail and released. Varrest #17-342 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/22/2017 Main Street 24 M Jers Arrestee Summary: Subject came to police HQ and turned himself in a warrant out of this jurisdiction. Subject was proce Subject: posted the necessary cash bail and was released. Marrest Date Arrest Location Arrest Pat Main Street 24 M Jers Marrest Date Arrest Location Arrest Pat Marrest Date Arrest Location Arrest Pat Marrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/22/2017 Eas	aterson, NJ d processed and Hometown sey City, NJ sssed. Hometown aterson, NJ ject was
Subject: posted necessary bail and was released. Arrest Date Arrest Location Arreste Age Arrestee Sex He 07/21/2017 William Street 26 F Pa Arrestee Summary: Motor Vehicle Stop resulting in an arrest for outstanding warrant out of Paterson, NJ. Subject: was issued a summons and posted the necessary bail and released. Subject: was issued a summons and posted the necessary bail and released. Arrest #17-342 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex He 07/22/2017 Main Street 24 M Jers Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrest Pate Arrest Date Min Street 24 M Jers Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrest Pate Arrest Pate Min Street 24 M Jers Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrest Pate Arrest Pate Min Street 24 M Jers 07/22/2017 Main Street 24 M Pate Pate Arrestee Sex He Or Pate Pate Pate Pate Pate Pate Arreste Subject Subj	aterson, NJ d processed and lometown sey City, NJ ssed. Hometown aterson, NJ ject was ing while
Subject: posted necessary bail and was released.Arrest #17-341Arrest DateArrest LocationArreste AgeArrestee SexHe07/21/2017William Street26FPaArreste Summary: Motor Vehicle Stop resulting in an arrest for outstanding warrants. Subject was transported to HQ and charged with allowing a suspended driver to drive and for an outstanding warrant out of Paterson, NJ.Subject: was issued a summors and posted the necessary bail and released.Arrest PateArrest PateArrest DateArrest LocationArrestee AgeArrestee SexHe07/22/2017Main Street24MJer:Arreste Summary: Subject came to police HQ and turned himself in a warrant out of this jurisdiction. Subject was proceSubject: posted the necessary cash bail and was released.Arrest DateArrest LocationArrestee AgeArrestee SexHe07/22/2017Main Street24MJer:Arrest DateArrest LocationArrestee AgeArrestee SexHe07/22/2017East Main Street41MPaArrest DateArrest LocationArrestee AgeArrestee SexHe07/22/2017East Main Street41MPaArreste Summary: Report of a person asleep in their vehicle in the middle of traffic, resulting in an arrest for DWI. SubjSubject: returned to HQ was processed, issued summons and released.Subject: returned to HQ was processed, issued summons and released.Subject: returned to HQ was processed, issued summons	aterson, NJ d processed and lometown sey City, NJ ssed. Hometown aterson, NJ ject was ing while Hometown
Subject: posted necessary bail and was released. Arrest #17-341 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/21/2017 William Street 26 F Pa Arrestee Summary: Motor Vehicle Stop resulting in an arrest for outstanding warrants. Subject was transported to HQ and charged with allowing a suspended driver to drive and for an outstanding warrant out of Paterson, NJ. Subject: was issued a summons and posted the necessary bail and released. Subject: was issued a summons and posted the necessary bail and released. Arrest #17-342 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/22/2017 Main Street 24 M Jers Arrestee Summary: Subject came to police HQ and turned himself in a warrant out of this jurisdiction. Subject was proce Subject: posted the necessary cash bail and was released. Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrest e Age Arrestee Sex H 07/22/2017 East Main Street 41 M Pa Arreste Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/22/2017 East Main Street 41 M Pa Arreste Date	aterson, NJ d processed and lometown sey City, NJ ssed. lometown aterson, NJ ject was ing while lometown rsippany, NJ
Arrest posted necessary bail and was released. Arrest #17-341 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/21/2017 William Street 26 F Pa Arrestee Summary: Motor Vehicle Stop resulting in an arrest for outstanding warrant. Subject was transported to HQ and charged with allowing a suspended driver to drive and for an outstanding warrant out of Paterson, NJ. Subject: was issued a summons and posted the necessary bail and released. Subject: was issued a summons and posted the necessary bail and released. Arrest #17-342 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/22/2017 Main Street 24 M Jer Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrest #17-343 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/22/2017 East Main Street 41 M Pa Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/22/2017 East Main Street 41 M Pa Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/22/20	aterson, NJ d processed and lometown sey City, NJ ssed. lometown aterson, NJ ject was ing while lometown rsippany, NJ
Subject: posted necessary bail and was released. Arrest #17-341 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/21/2017 William Street 26 F Pa Arrestee Summary: Motor Vehicle Stop resulting in an arrest for outstanding warrants. Subject was transported to HQ and charged with allowing a suspended driver to drive and for an outstanding warrant out of Paterson, NJ. Subject: was issued a summons and posted the necessary bail and released. Arrest #17-342 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrestee Age Arrestee Sex H 07/22/2017 Main Street 24 M Jers Arreste Summary: Subject came to police HQ and turned himself in a warrant out of this jurisdiction. Subject was proce Subject: posted the necessary cash bail and was released. Marrest Date Arrest Location Arrest #17-343 Arrest Date Arrest Location Arrest e Age Arrestee Sex H 07/22/2017 East Main Street 41 M Pa 07/22/2017 East Main Street 41 M Pa Arreste Date Arrest Location Arrest e Age Arrestee Sex H 07/22/2017	aterson, NJ d processed an Hometown sey City, NJ sssed. Hometown aterson, NJ ject was ing while Hometown rsippany, NJ

		Arrest #17-345		
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/23/2017	Browertown Road	51	F	Totowa, NJ
Arrestee Summary: Repo shoplifting.	ort of shoplifting resulting in	an arrest for same. Subject v	vas transported to HQ, proc	cessed and charged with
Subject: was issued a sum	mons and released.			
j		Arrest #17-346		
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/23/2017	Paterson Avenue	44	M	Lyndhurst, NJ
	nd charged with MV violatio	in arrest for an outstanding w	arrant out of Fair Lawn. S	ubject transported to HQ,
	ail, issued summons and rele			
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/22/2017	East Main Street	41	M	Paterson, NJ
transported to Saint Joseph	ort of a person asleep in their 's Medical center due to his c	vehicle in the middle of traff condition. Subject was charg	ed with driving while intox	cicated, driving while
suspended and other motor	vehicles violations.		č	, 0
Subject: returned to HQ w	as processed, issued summor			
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrest #17-347 Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/23/2017	Route 46 East	24	M	Jersey City, NJ
		n arrest for an outstanding wa		DS. Subject was transported
	ged with operating a MV whi	le in possession of a narcotic	, and charged with careless	driving, unsafe lane chang
improper display of plate.	is warrant for City of Passaic	, issued summons and release	ad	
Subject. was advised of in	is warrant for City of I assale	Arrest #17-348	.d.	
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/24/2017	Browertown Road	41	М	Paterson, NJ
	or Vehicle Stop resulting in a	in arrest for an outstanding wa	arrant out of Cedar Grove I	NJ. Subject was transported
to HQ and processed.	ed cash bail and was released	1		
Subject. posted the require	eu casil ball and was released	Arrest #17-349		
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/25/2017	Union Avenue	23	М	Newark, NJ
		n arrest for multiple warrants		
		MV, driving while suspended	and obstruction of windsh	ield.
Subject: was issued summ	nons and transported to Passa	Arrest #17-350		
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/25/2017	Main Street	32		
		32	М	Philadelphia, PA
		, processed for an outstandir		
Arrestee Summary: Subject: posted the cash b), processed for an outstandir		
Subject: posted the cash b	ail and was released.	2, processed for an outstandir Arrest #17-351	ng warrant from this author	ity.
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date	ail and was released. Arrest Location	2. processed for an outstandir Arrest #17-351 Arrestee Age	ng warrant from this author Arrestee Sex	ity. Hometown
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East), processed for an outstandir Arrest #17-351 Arrestee Age 21	g warrant from this author Arrestee Sex M	ity. Hometown Belleville, NJ
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a	2. processed for an outstandir Arrest #17-351 Arrestee Age	g warrant from this author Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported	Hometown Belleville, NJ d to HQ, processed and
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru suspended.), processed for an outstandir Arrest #17-351 Arrestee Age 21 m arrest for possession of CD	g warrant from this author Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported	Hometown Belleville, NJ d to HQ, processed and
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru suspended.	2, processed for an outstandir Arrest #17-351 Arrestee Age 21 In arrest for possession of CD ag paraphernalia and addition	g warrant from this author Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported	Hometown Belleville, NJ d to HQ, processed and
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru suspended. nons and released.	2, processed for an outstandir Arrest #17-351 Arrestee Age 21 In arrest for possession of CD Ig paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352	g warrant from this author Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported al MV summons for posses	Hometown Belleville, NJ d to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru suspended. nons and released. Arrest Location	2, processed for an outstandir Arrest #17-351 Arrestee Age 21 In arrest for possession of CD ag paraphernalia and addition	g warrant from this author Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported	Hometown Belleville, NJ d to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru suspended. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street	2, processed for an outstandir Arrest #17-351 Arrestee Age 21 an arrest for possession of CD ag paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arrestee Age	g warrant from this author Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported al MV summons for posses Arrestee Sex F	Hometown Belleville, NJ d to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru suspended. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street ect surrendered herself at HQ	Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 n arrest for possession of CD g paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arreste Age 39 Subject was processed for	g warrant from this author Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported al MV summons for posses Arrestee Sex F	Hometown Belleville, NJ d to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Subj Subject: posted the cash b	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru suspended. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street ect surrendered herself at HQ ail and was released.	Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 In arrest for possession of CD ag paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arrestee Age 39 O. Subject was processed for Arrest #17-353	Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported al MV summons for posses Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro	ity. Hometown Belleville, NJ d to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ m this authority.
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Mote charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Subj Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru suspended. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street ect surrendered herself at HQ ail and was released. Arrest Location	Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 an arrest for possession of CD ag paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arreste Age 39 b. Subject was processed for Arrest #17-353 Arreste Age Arreste Age	Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported al MV summons for posses Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro Arrestee Sex	ity. Hometown Belleville, NJ d to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ m this authority. Hometown
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Subj Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru suspended. Nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street ect surrendered herself at HQ ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 West	Arrest #17-351 Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 n arrest for possession of CD 12 paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arreste Age 39 2. Subject was processed for Arrest #17-353 Arreste Age 49	Arrestee Sex Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported al MV summons for posses Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro Arrestee Sex M	ity. Hometown Belleville, NJ d to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ m this authority. Hometown Parsippany, NJ
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Subj Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East Or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru suspended. Ons and released. Arrest Location Main Street ect surrendered herself at HQ ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 West r Vehicle Stop resulting in an	Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 an arrest for possession of CD ag paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arreste Age 39 b. Subject was processed for Arrest #17-353 Arreste Age Arreste Age	Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported al MV summons for posses Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proces	ity. Hometown Belleville, NJ d to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ m this authority. Hometown Parsippany, NJ
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Subj Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru- suspended. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street ect surrendered herself at HQ ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 West r Vehicle Stop resulting in an luence, reckless driving, spee	Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 n arrest for possession of CD g paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arreste Age 39 Subject was processed for Arrest #17-353 Arreste Age 49 n arrest for DWI. Subject was	Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported al MV summons for posses Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proces	ity. Hometown Belleville, NJ d to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ m this authority. Hometown Parsippany, NJ
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Subj Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while under the infl Subject: was issued the su	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru- suspended. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street ect surrendered herself at HQ ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 West r Vehicle Stop resulting in an luence, reckless driving, speet ummons and released.	Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 an arrest for possession of CD g paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arrestee Age 39 b. Subject was processed for Arrest #17-353 Arrestee Age 49 a arrest for DWI. Subject was eding along with other MV vi Arrest #17-354	Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported al MV summons for posses Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proce- olations.	Hometown Belleville, NJ to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ m this authority. Hometown Parsippany, NJ ssed and charged with
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Subj Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while under the inff Subject: was issued the su Arrest Date	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru- suspended. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street ect surrendered herself at HQ ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 West r Vehicle Stop resulting in an luence, reckless driving, speet ummons and released. Arrest Location	Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 an arrest for possession of CD g paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arreste Age 39 Subject was processed for Arrest #17-353 Arrestee Age 49 a arrest for DWI. Subject was eding along with other MV vi Arrest #17-354 Arreste Age	Arrestee Sex Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported al MV summons for posses Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proce- olations.	ity. Hometown Belleville, NJ d to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ m this authority. Hometown Parsippany, NJ ssed and charged with Hometown
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Subj Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while under the infl Subject: was issued the su Arrest Date 07/29/2017	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru- suspended. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street ect surrendered herself at HQ ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 West r Vehicle Stop resulting in an luence, reckless driving, spee- mmons and released. Arrest Location Route 46 East	Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 an arrest for possession of CD ag paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arreste Age 39 b. Subject was processed for Arrest #17-353 Arreste Age 49 an arrest for DWI. Subject was eding along with other MV vi Arrest #17-354 Arreste Age 36	Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported al MV summons for posses Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proce- olations. Arrestee Sex M	ity. Hometown Belleville, NJ d to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ m this authority. Hometown Parsippany, NJ ssed and charged with Hometown Nometown Nometown Parsippany, NJ ssed and charged with
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Subj Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while under the infl Subject: was issued the su Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrest Date 07/29/2017	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru- suspended. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street ect surrendered herself at HQ ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 West r Vehicle Stop resulting in an luence, reckless driving, spee- mmons and released. Arrest Location Route 46 East Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a	Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 an arrest for possession of CD ag paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arreste Age 39 b. Subject was processed for Arrest #17-353 Arreste Age 49 an arrest for DWI. Subject was adding along with other MV vi Arrest #17-354 Arreste Age 36 an arrest for outstanding warr	Arrestee Sex Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported al MV summons for posses Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proces olations. Arrestee Sex M antrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proces olations.	ity. Hometown Belleville, NJ d to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ m this authority. Hometown Parsippany, NJ ssed and charged with Hometown Nometown Nometown Parsippany, NJ ssed and charged with
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Subj Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while under the infl Subject: was issued the su Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arreste Summary: Moto driving while under the infl Subject: was issued the su Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru- suspended. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street ect surrendered herself at HQ ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 West r Vehicle Stop resulting in an luence, reckless driving, spee- mmons and released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a and 1 out of Elmwood Park.	Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 an arrest for possession of CD ag paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arreste Age 39 2. Subject was processed for Arrest #17-353 Arreste Age 49 an arrest for DWI. Subject was adding along with other MV vi Arrest #17-354 Arreste Age 36 an arrest for outstanding warr. Subject was issued a summo	Arrestee Sex Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported al MV summons for posses Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proces olations. Arrestee Sex M antrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proces olations.	ity. Hometown Belleville, NJ d to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ m this authority. Hometown Parsippany, NJ ssed and charged with Hometown Nometown Nometown Parsippany, NJ ssed and charged with
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Subj Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while under the infl Subject: was issued the su Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arreste Summary: Moto driving while under the infl Subject: was issued the su Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru- suspended. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street ect surrendered herself at HQ ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 West r Vehicle Stop resulting in an luence, reckless driving, spee- mmons and released. Arrest Location Route 46 East Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a	Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 an arrest for possession of CD ag paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arreste Age 39 2. Subject was processed for Arrest #17-353 Arreste Age 49 an arrest for DWI. Subject was adding along with other MV vi Arrest #17-354 Arreste Age 36 an arrest for outstanding warr. Subject was issued a summo	Arrestee Sex Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported al MV summons for posses Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proces olations. Arrestee Sex M antrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proces olations.	ity. Hometown Belleville, NJ d to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ m this authority. Hometown Parsippany, NJ ssed and charged with Hometown Nometown Nometown Parsippany, NJ ssed and charged with
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Subj Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while under the infl Subject: was issued the su Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while under the infl Subject: was issued the su Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while under the infl Subject: was issued the su Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru suspended. Arrest Location Arrest Location Arrest Location Route 46 West r Vehicle Stop resulting in a luence, reckless driving, spee mmons and released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a luence to the feast or Vehicle Stop resulting in a and 1 out of Elmwood Park. ail issued a summons and was Arrest Location	Arrest #17-351 Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 n arrest for possession of CD g paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arrestee Age 39 Subject was processed for Arrest #17-353 Arrestee Age 49 n arrest for DWI. Subject was ding along with other MV vi Arrest #17-354 Arrestee Age 36 n arrest for outstanding warr. Subject was issued a summo as released. Arreste Age Arrestee Age Arreste Age 36 Arrest #17-355 Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported al MV summons for posses Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proces olations. Arrestee Sex M antrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proces olations.	ity. Hometown Belleville, NJ to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ m this authority. Hometown Parsippany, NJ ssed and charged with Hometown Newark, NJ ted to HQ, processed for 1 Hometown Newark, NJ ted to HQ, processed for 1 Hometown
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Subj Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while under the infl Subject: was issued the su Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while under the infl Subject: was issued the su Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru suspended. Arrest Location Main Street ect surrendered herself at HQ ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 West r Vehicle Stop resulting in an luence, reckless driving, speet mmons and released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a and 1 out of Elmwood Park. ail issued a summons and was Arrest Location Route 46 East Dr Vehicle Stop resulting in a and 1 out of Elmwood Park. ail issued a summons and was Arrest Location East Main Street	Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 n arrest for possession of CD g paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arreste Age 39 Subject was processed for Arrest #17-353 Arrestee Age 49 n arrest for DWI. Subject was eding along with other MV vi Arrest #17-354 Arrestee Age 36 n arrest for outstanding warr. Subject was issued a summo as released. Arreste Age 19	Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported al MV summons for posses Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, procesolations. Arrestee Sex M ants. Subject was transport ns for unsafe lane change. Arrestee Sex M ants. Subject was transport	ity. Hometown Belleville, NJ d to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ m this authority. Hometown Parsippany, NJ ssed and charged with Hometown Newark, NJ ted to HQ, processed for 1 Hometown Hometown Newark, NJ ted to HQ, processed for 1 Hometown Newark, NJ
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Subj Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while under the infl Subject: was issued the su Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while under the su Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: posted the cash b	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru suspended. Arrest Location Main Street ect surrendered herself at HQ ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 West r Vehicle Stop resulting in an luence, reckless driving, speet mmons and released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a and 1 out of Elmwood Park. ail issued a summons and was Arrest Location Route 46 East Dr Vehicle Stop resulting in a and 1 out of Elmwood Park. ail issued a summons and was Arrest Location East Main Street	Arrest #17-351 Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 n arrest for possession of CD g paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arrestee Age 39 Subject was processed for Arrest #17-353 Arrestee Age 49 n arrest for DWI. Subject was ding along with other MV vi Arrest #17-354 Arrestee Age 36 n arrest for outstanding warr. Subject was issued a summo as released. Arreste Age Arrestee Age Arreste Age 36 Arrest #17-355 Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported al MV summons for posses Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, procesolations. Arrestee Sex M ants. Subject was transport ns for unsafe lane change. Arrestee Sex M ants. Subject was transport	ity. Hometown Belleville, NJ d to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ m this authority. Hometown Parsippany, NJ ssed and charged with Hometown Newark, NJ ted to HQ, processed for 1 Hometown Hometown Newark, NJ ted to HQ, processed for 1 Hometown Newark, NJ
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Subj Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while under the infl Subject: was issued the su Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto processed for the warrant.	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru- suspended. Arrest Location Main Street ect surrendered herself at HQ ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 West r Vehicle Stop resulting in an luence, reckless driving, spec- immons and released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a and 1 out of Elmwood Park. ail issued a summons and was Arrest Location East Main Street or Vehicle Stop resulting in a	Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 n arrest for possession of CD g paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arreste Age 39 Subject was processed for Arrest #17-353 Arrestee Age 49 n arrest for DWI. Subject was eding along with other MV vi Arrest #17-354 Arrestee Age 36 n arrest for outstanding warr. Subject was issued a summo as released. Arrest #17-355 Arrestee Age 19 n arrest for an outstanding w	Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported al MV summons for posses Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proce- olations. Arrestee Sex M ants. Subject was transport ns for unsafe lane change. Arrestee Sex M ants of Unsafe lane change.	ity. Hometown Belleville, NJ d to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ m this authority. Hometown Parsippany, NJ ssed and charged with Hometown Newark, NJ ted to HQ, processed for 1 Hometown Hometown Newark, NJ ted to HQ, processed for 1 Hometown Newark, NJ
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Subj Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while under the infl Subject: was issued the su Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto processed for the warrant.	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru- suspended. Arrest Location Main Street ect surrendered herself at HQ ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 West r Vehicle Stop resulting in an luence, reckless driving, spec- immons and released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a and 1 out of Elmwood Park. ail issued a summons and was Arrest Location East Main Street or Vehicle Stop resulting in a	Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 n arrest for possession of CD g paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arreste Age 39 Subject was processed for Arrest #17-353 Arrestee Age 49 n arrest for DWI. Subject was eding along with other MV vi Arrest #17-354 Arrestee Age 36 n arrest for outstanding warr. Subject was issued a summo as released. Arreste Age 19	Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported al MV summons for posses Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proce- olations. Arrestee Sex M ants. Subject was transport ns for unsafe lane change. Arrestee Sex M ants of Unsafe lane change.	ity. Hometown Belleville, NJ d to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ m this authority. Hometown Parsippany, NJ ssed and charged with Hometown Newark, NJ ted to HQ, processed for 1 Hometown Hometown Newark, NJ ted to HQ, processed for 1 Hometown Newark, NJ
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Subj Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while under the infl Subject: was issued the su Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto processed for the warrant.	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru- suspended. Arrest Location Main Street ect surrendered herself at HQ ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 West r Vehicle Stop resulting in an luence, reckless driving, spec- immons and released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a and 1 out of Elmwood Park. ail issued a summons and was Arrest Location East Main Street or Vehicle Stop resulting in a	Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 n arrest for possession of CD g paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arreste Age 39 Subject was processed for Arrest #17-353 Arreste Age 49 n arrest for DWI. Subject was eding along with other MV vi Arrest #17-354 Arreste Age 36 n arrest for outstanding warr. Subject was issued a summo as released. Arrest #17-355 Arrestee Age 19 n arrest for an outstanding w s posted in Wayne Twp. Sub	Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported al MV summons for posses Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proce- olations. Arrestee Sex M ants. Subject was transport ns for unsafe lane change. Arrestee Sex M ants of Unsafe lane change.	ity. Hometown Belleville, NJ d to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ m this authority. Hometown Parsippany, NJ ssed and charged with Hometown Newark, NJ ted to HQ, processed for 1 Hometown Hometown Newark, NJ ted to HQ, processed for 1 Hometown Newark, NJ
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Subj Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while under the infl Subject: was issued the su Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: produced docum Arrest Date 07/29/2017	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru- suspended. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street ect surrendered herself at HQ ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 West r Vehicle Stop resulting in an luence, reckless driving, spee ummons and released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a and 1 out of Elmwood Park. ail issued a summons and was Arrest Location East Main Street or Vehicle Stop resulting in a and 1 out of Elmwood Park. ail issued a summons and was Arrest Location East Main Street or Vehicle Stop resulting in a Arrest Location East Main Street or Vehicle Stop resulting in a Arrest Location East Main Street	Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 an arrest for possession of CD g paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arreste Age 39 b. Subject was processed for Arrest #17-353 Arrestee Age 49 a arrest for DWI. Subject was eding along with other MV vi Arrest #17-354 Arrestee Age 36 an arrest for outstanding warr Subject was issued a summo as released. Arrest #17-355 Arrestee Age 19 an arrest for an outstanding wars sposted in Wayne Twp. Sub Arrest #17-356 Arreste Age 19	Arrestee Sex M S. Subject was transported al MV summons for posses Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proce- olations. Arrestee Sex M ants. Subject was transport ns for unsafe lane change. Arrestee Sex M arrant out of Verona. Subj ject was released. Arrestee Sex M	ity. Hometown Belleville, NJ to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ m this authority. Hometown Parsippany, NJ ssed and charged with Hometown Newark, NJ ted to HQ, processed for 1 Hometown wayne, NJ ect was transported to HQ, Hometown Garfield, NJ
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Subj Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while under the infl Subject: was issued the su Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: produced docum Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru- suspended. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street ect surrendered herself at HQ ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 West r Vehicle Stop resulting in an luence, reckless driving, spee ummons and released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a and 1 out of Elmwood Park. ail issued a summons and wa Arrest Location East Main Street or Vehicle Stop resulting in a ents relating that the bail was Arrest Location Route 23 r Vehicle Stop resulting in an	Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 an arrest for possession of CD g paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arreste Age 39 b. Subject was processed for Arrest #17-353 Arrestee Age 49 a arrest for DWI. Subject was eding along with other MV vi Arrest #17-354 Arrestee Age 36 an arrest for outstanding warres Subject was issued a summo as released. Arrest #17-355 Arrest #17-355 Arrest #17-355 Arrest #17-355 Arrest Age 19 an arrest for an outstanding warres sposted in Wayne Twp. Sub Arrest #17-356 Arrestee Age 19 an arrest for DWI. Subject was	Arrestee Sex M Arrestee Sex Arrestee Sex Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proce- olations. Arrestee Sex M ants. Subject was transport ns for unsafe lane change. Arrestee Sex M arrant out of Verona. Subj ject was released. Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proce-	ity. Hometown Belleville, NJ to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ m this authority. Hometown Parsippany, NJ ssed and charged with Hometown Newark, NJ ted to HQ, processed for 1 Hometown Wayne, NJ ect was transported to HQ, Hometown Garfield, NJ ssed and charged with;
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Subj Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while under the infl Subject: was issued the su Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto processed for the warrant. Subject: produced docume Arrest Date 07/30/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while intoxicated, to	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru- suspended. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street ect surrendered herself at HQ ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 West r Vehicle Stop resulting in a luence, reckless driving, spee ummons and released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a and 1 out of Elmwood Park. ail issued a summons and wa Arrest Location East Main Street or Vehicle Stop resulting in a ents relating that the bail was Arrest Location Route 23 r Vehicle Stop resulting in an inder age driver, reckless driventing in an and complexity of the second seco	Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 an arrest for possession of CD g paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arreste Age 39 b. Subject was processed for Arrest #17-353 Arrestee Age 49 a arrest for DWI. Subject was eding along with other MV vi Arrest #17-354 Arrestee Age 36 an arrest for outstanding warr Subject was issued a summo as released. Arrest #17-355 Arrestee Age 19 an arrest for an outstanding wars sposted in Wayne Twp. Sub Arrest #17-356 Arreste Age 19	Arrestee Sex M Arrestee Sex Arrestee Sex Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proce- olations. Arrestee Sex M ants. Subject was transport ns for unsafe lane change. Arrestee Sex M arrant out of Verona. Subj ject was released. Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proce-	ity. Hometown Belleville, NJ to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ m this authority. Hometown Parsippany, NJ ssed and charged with Hometown Newark, NJ ted to HQ, processed for 1 Hometown Wayne, NJ ect was transported to HQ, Hometown Garfield, NJ ssed and charged with;
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Subj Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while under the infl Subject: was issued the su Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: produced docum Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru- suspended. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street ect surrendered herself at HQ ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 West r Vehicle Stop resulting in a luence, reckless driving, spee ummons and released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a and 1 out of Elmwood Park. ail issued a summons and wa Arrest Location East Main Street or Vehicle Stop resulting in a ents relating that the bail was Arrest Location Route 23 r Vehicle Stop resulting in an inder age driver, reckless driventing in an and complexity of the second seco	Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 an arrest for possession of CD g paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arreste Age 39 b. Subject was processed for Arrest #17-353 Arrestee Age 49 a arrest for DWI. Subject was eding along with other MV vi Arrest #17-354 Arrestee Age 36 an arrest for outstanding warrest Subject was issued a summo as released. Arrest #17-355 Arrestee Age 19 an arrest for an outstanding wars sposted in Wayne Twp. Sub Arreste Age 19 an arrest for DWI. Subject was sposted in Wayne Twp. Sub Arrestee Age 19 an arrest for DWI. Subject was ving, possession of CDS in a	Arrestee Sex M Arrestee Sex Arrestee Sex Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proce- olations. Arrestee Sex M ants. Subject was transport ns for unsafe lane change. Arrestee Sex M arrant out of Verona. Subj ject was released. Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proce-	ity. Hometown Belleville, NJ to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ m this authority. Hometown Parsippany, NJ ssed and charged with Hometown Newark, NJ ted to HQ, processed for 1 Hometown Wayne, NJ ect was transported to HQ, Hometown Garfield, NJ ssed and charged with;
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Subj Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while under the infl Subject: was issued the su Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while under the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto processed for the warrant. Subject: produced docume Arrest Date 07/30/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while intoxicated, u Subject: was issued summ	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru- suspended. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street ect surrendered herself at HQ ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 West r Vehicle Stop resulting in an luence, reckless driving, speet ummons and released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a and 1 out of Elmwood Park. ail issued a summons and was Arrest Location East Main Street or Vehicle Stop resulting in a ents relating that the bail was Arrest Location Route 23 r Vehicle Stop resulting in an inder age driver, reckless driving rows and released.	Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 an arrest for possession of CD ag paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arreste Age 39 2. Subject was processed for Arrest #17-353 Arrestee Age 49 an arrest for DWI. Subject was adding along with other MV vi Arrest #17-354 Arreste Age 36 an arrest for outstanding warrest Subject was issued a summon as released. Arrest #17-355 Arreste Age 19 an arrest for an outstanding warrest sposted in Wayne Twp. Sub Arrest #17-356 Arreste Age 19 a arrest for DWI. Subject was sposted in Wayne Twp. Sub Arrest #17-356 Arreste Age 19 arrest for DWI. Subject was arrest	Arrestee Sex M Arrestee Sex Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proce- olations. Arrestee Sex M ants. Subject was transport ns for unsafe lane change. Arrestee Sex M arrant out of Verona. Subj ject was released. Arrestee Sex M as transported to HQ, proce-	ity. Hometown Belleville, NJ d to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ m this authority. Hometown Parsippany, NJ ssed and charged with Hometown Newark, NJ ted to HQ, processed for 1 Hometown Wayne, NJ ect was transported to HQ, Hometown Garfield, NJ ssed and charged with; ith probationary license.
Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto charged with possession of vehicle, and driving while s Subject: was issued summ Arrest Date 07/25/2017 Arrestee Summary: Subj Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while under the infl Subject: was issued the su Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto warrant out of Bloomfield a Subject: posted the cash b Arrest Date 07/29/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto processed for the warrant. Subject: produced docume Arrest Date 07/30/2017 Arrestee Summary: Moto driving while intoxicated, to	ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a marijuana, possession of dru- suspended. nons and released. Arrest Location Main Street ect surrendered herself at HQ ail and was released. Arrest Location Route 46 West r Vehicle Stop resulting in a luence, reckless driving, spee ummons and released. Arrest Location Route 46 East or Vehicle Stop resulting in a and 1 out of Elmwood Park. ail issued a summons and wa Arrest Location East Main Street or Vehicle Stop resulting in a ents relating that the bail was Arrest Location Route 23 r Vehicle Stop resulting in an inder age driver, reckless driventing in an and complexity of the second seco	Arrest #17-351 Arreste Age 21 an arrest for possession of CD g paraphernalia and addition Arrest #17-352 Arreste Age 39 b. Subject was processed for Arrest #17-353 Arrestee Age 49 a arrest for DWI. Subject was eding along with other MV vi Arrest #17-354 Arrestee Age 36 an arrest for outstanding warrest Subject was issued a summo as released. Arrest #17-355 Arrestee Age 19 an arrest for an outstanding wars sposted in Wayne Twp. Sub Arreste Age 19 an arrest for DWI. Subject was sposted in Wayne Twp. Sub Arrestee Age 19 an arrest for DWI. Subject was ving, possession of CDS in a	Arrestee Sex M Arrestee Sex Arrestee Sex Arrestee Sex F an outstanding warrant fro Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proce- olations. Arrestee Sex M ants. Subject was transport ns for unsafe lane change. Arrestee Sex M arrant out of Verona. Subj ject was released. Arrestee Sex M s transported to HQ, proce-	ity. Hometown Belleville, NJ to HQ, processed and ssion of CDS in a motor Hometown Paterson, NJ m this authority. Hometown Parsippany, NJ ssed and charged with Hometown Newark, NJ ted to HQ, processed for 1 Hometown Wayne, NJ ect was transported to HQ, Hometown Garfield, NJ ssed and charged with;

		Arrest #17-358		
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/30/2017	Route 46 West	20	М	East Orange, NJ
Arrestee Summary: Mo	otor Vehicle Stop resulting in a	in arrest for possession of CL	DS. Subject transported to H	IQ, processed and charged
with possession of mariju	ana and possession of drug par	raphernalia in a MV.	• •	
Subject: was issued sum	mons and released.			
		Arrest #17-359		
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/30/2017	Route 46 West	20	F	Newark, NJ
Arrestee Summary: Mo	tor Vehicle Stop resulting in a	n arrest for possession of CD	S. Subject transported to H	Q, processed and charged
	ana and possession of drug par	raphernalia in a MV and pro-	vided false information to a	law enforcement officer.
Subject: was transported	l to Passaic County Jail.			
		Arrest #17-360		
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/30/2017	Route 46 West	19	F	East Orange, NJ
	otor Vehicle Stop resulting in a		DS. Subject transported to H	IQ, processed and charged
	ana and possession of drug par	raphernalia in a MV.		
Subject: was issued sum	mons and released.			
		Arrest #17-361		
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
07/30/2017	Route 46	24	М	North Bergem, NJ
Arrestee Summary: Mo	otor Vehicle Crash resulting in	an arrest for DWI. Subject t	transported to HQ, processed	d and charged with driving
	s driving and possession of CI			
Subject: was issued sum	mons and released.			
		Arrest #17-362		
		AITest #17-302		
Arrest Date	Arrest Location	Arrestee Age	Arrestee Sex	Hometown
Arrest Date 07/30/2017	Arrest Location Main Street		Arrestee Sex M	Hometown Paterson, NJ
07/30/2017		Arrestee Age 37	М	Paterson, NJ
07/30/2017 Arrestee Summary: Fai	Main Street irfield PD transported subject t	Arrestee Age 37	М	Paterson, NJ
07/30/2017 Arrestee Summary: Fai	Main Street irfield PD transported subject t	Arrestee Age 37	М	Paterson, NJ
07/30/2017 Arrestee Summary: Fai	Main Street irfield PD transported subject t	Arrestee Age 37 o HQ for an outstanding crir	М	Paterson, NJ
07/30/2017 Arrestee Summary: Fai Subject: was transported	Main Street irfield PD transported subject t to Passaic County Jail.	Arrestee Age 37 o HQ for an outstanding crir Arrest #17-363	M ninal warrant out of Little Fa	Paterson, NJ alls.
07/30/2017 Arrestee Summary: Fai Subject: was transported Arrest Date 07/31/2017	Main Street irfield PD transported subject t to Passaic County Jail. Arrest Location Route 46 West	Arrestee Age 37 o HQ for an outstanding crir Arrest #17-363 Arrestee Age 27	M ninal warrant out of Little Fa Arrestee Sex F	Paterson, NJ alls. Hometown Belleville, NJ
07/30/2017 Arrestee Summary: Fai Subject: was transported Arrest Date 07/31/2017 Arrestee Summary: Mo	Main Street irfield PD transported subject t to Passaic County Jail. Arrest Location	Arrestee Age 37 o HQ for an outstanding crir Arrest #17-363 Arrestee Age 27 n arrest for possession of CI	M ninal warrant out of Little Fa Arrestee Sex F DS. Subject was transported	Paterson, NJ alls. Hometown Belleville, NJ to HQ, processed and
07/30/2017 Arrestee Summary: Fai Subject: was transported Arrest Date 07/31/2017 Arrestee Summary: Mo charged with possession of	Main Street irfield PD transported subject t 1 to Passaic County Jail. Arrest Location Route 46 West otr Vehicle Stop resulting in a of a schedule I, II, II or IV subj	Arrestee Age 37 o HQ for an outstanding crir Arrest #17-363 Arrestee Age 27 In arrest for possession of CL stance, tampering with evide	M ninal warrant out of Little Fa Arrestee Sex F DS. Subject was transported	Paterson, NJ alls. Hometown Belleville, NJ to HQ, processed and
07/30/2017 Arrestee Summary: Fai Subject: was transported Arrest Date 07/31/2017 Arrestee Summary: Mo charged with possession of paraphernalia. MV charg	Main Street irfield PD transported subject t to Passaic County Jail. Arrest Location Route 46 West otor Vehicle Stop resulting in a	Arrestee Age 37 o HQ for an outstanding crir Arrest #17-363 Arrestee Age 27 in arrest for possession of CI stance, tampering with evide 7 and tinted windows.	M ninal warrant out of Little Fa Arrestee Sex F DS. Subject was transported nce, possession of marijuana	Paterson, NJ alls. Hometown Belleville, NJ to HQ, processed and
07/30/2017 Arrestee Summary: Fai Subject: was transported Arrest Date 07/31/2017 Arrestee Summary: Mo charged with possession of paraphernalia. MV charg	Main Street irfield PD transported subject t 1 to Passaic County Jail. Arrest Location Route 46 West otor Vehicle Stop resulting in a of a schedule I, II, II or IV subges possession of CDS in a MV	Arrestee Age 37 o HQ for an outstanding crir Arrest #17-363 Arrestee Age 27 in arrest for possession of CI stance, tampering with evide 7 and tinted windows.	M ninal warrant out of Little Fa Arrestee Sex F DS. Subject was transported nce, possession of marijuana	Paterson, NJ alls. Hometown Belleville, NJ to HQ, processed and
07/30/2017 Arrestee Summary: Fai Subject: was transported Arrest Date 07/31/2017 Arrestee Summary: Mo charged with possession of paraphernalia. MV charg	Main Street irfield PD transported subject t 1 to Passaic County Jail. Arrest Location Route 46 West otor Vehicle Stop resulting in a of a schedule I, II, II or IV subges possession of CDS in a MV	Arrestee Age 37 o HQ for an outstanding crir Arrest #17-363 Arrestee Age 27 in arrest for possession of CI stance, tampering with evide and tinted windows.	M ninal warrant out of Little Fa Arrestee Sex F DS. Subject was transported nce, possession of marijuana	Paterson, NJ alls. Hometown Belleville, NJ to HQ, processed and
07/30/2017 Arrestee Summary: Fai Subject: was transported Arrest Date 07/31/2017 Arrestee Summary: Mo charged with possession of paraphernalia. MV charg Subject: was issued the	Main Street irfield PD transported subject t 1 to Passaic County Jail. Arrest Location Route 46 West otor Vehicle Stop resulting in a of a schedule I, II, II or IV subjects ges possession of CDS in a MV complaints on a warrant and tr	Arrestee Age 37 o HQ for an outstanding crir Arrest #17-363 Arrestee Age 27 In arrest for possession of CI stance, tampering with evide and tinted windows. ansported to Passaic County Arrest #17-364	M ninal warrant out of Little Fa Arrestee Sex F DS. Subject was transported nce, possession of marijuana Jail.	Paterson, NJ alls. Hometown Belleville, NJ to HQ, processed and a and possession of drug
07/30/2017 Arrestee Summary: Fai Subject: was transported Arrest Date 07/31/2017 Arrestee Summary: Model charged with possession of paraphernalia. MV charge Subject: was issued the Arrest Date 07/31/2017	Main Street irfield PD transported subject t 1 to Passaic County Jail. Arrest Location Route 46 West otor Vehicle Stop resulting in a of a schedule I, II, II or IV subjects ges possession of CDS in a MV complaints on a warrant and tr Arrest Location Route 46 West	Arrestee Age 37 o HQ for an outstanding crir Arrest #17-363 Arrestee Age 27 In arrest for possession of CL stance, tampering with evide 7 and tinted windows. ansported to Passaic County Arrest #17-364 Arrestee Age 28	M ninal warrant out of Little Fa Arrestee Sex F DS. Subject was transported nce, possession of marijuana Jail. Arrestee Sex F	Paterson, NJ alls. Hometown Belleville, NJ to HQ, processed and a and possession of drug Hometown Freeport, NY
07/30/2017 Arrestee Summary: Fai Subject: was transported Arrest Date 07/31/2017 Arrestee Summary: Model charged with possession of paraphernalia. MV charge Subject: was issued the Arrest Date 07/31/2017 Arrestee Summary: Model Arrestee Summary: Arrestee Summary: Arrest	Main Street irfield PD transported subject t 1 to Passaic County Jail. Arrest Location Route 46 West otor Vehicle Stop resulting in a of a schedule I, II, II or IV subges possession of CDS in a MV complaints on a warrant and tr Arrest Location	Arrestee Age 37 o HQ for an outstanding crir Arrest #17-363 Arrestee Age 27 In arrest for possession of CL stance, tampering with evide 7 and tinted windows. ansported to Passaic County Arrest #17-364 Arrestee Age 28 In arrest for possession of CL	M ninal warrant out of Little Fa Arrestee Sex F DS. Subject was transported nce, possession of marijuana Jail. Arrestee Sex F	Paterson, NJ alls. Hometown Belleville, NJ to HQ, processed and a and possession of drug Hometown Freeport, NY
07/30/2017 Arrestee Summary: Fai Subject: was transported Arrest Date 07/31/2017 Arrestee Summary: Mo charged with possession of paraphernalia. MV charg Subject: was issued the Arrest Date 07/31/2017 Arrestee Summary: Mo charged with possession of Charged with possessi	Main Street irfield PD transported subject t 1 to Passaic County Jail. Arrest Location Route 46 West otor Vehicle Stop resulting in a of a schedule I, II, II or IV subjects ges possession of CDS in a MV complaints on a warrant and tr Arrest Location Route 46 West	Arrestee Age 37 o HQ for an outstanding crir Arrest #17-363 Arrestee Age 27 In arrest for possession of CL stance, tampering with evide 7 and tinted windows. ansported to Passaic County Arrest #17-364 Arrestee Age 28 In arrest for possession of CL th evidence.	M ninal warrant out of Little Fa Arrestee Sex F DS. Subject was transported nce, possession of marijuana Jail. Arrestee Sex F DS. Subject was transported	Paterson, NJ alls. Hometown Belleville, NJ to HQ, processed and a and possession of drug Hometown Freeport, NY
07/30/2017 Arrestee Summary: Fai Subject: was transported Arrest Date 07/31/2017 Arrestee Summary: Mo charged with possession of paraphernalia. MV charg Subject: was issued the Arrest Date 07/31/2017 Arrestee Summary: Mo charged with possession of Charged with possessi	Main Street irfield PD transported subject t to Passaic County Jail. Arrest Location Route 46 West of a schedule I, II, II or IV sub- ges possession of CDS in a MV complaints on a warrant and tr Arrest Location Route 46 West Outplaints on a warrant and tr Arrest Location Route 46 West otor Vehicle Stop resulting in a	Arrestee Age 37 o HQ for an outstanding crir Arrest #17-363 Arrestee Age 27 In arrest for possession of CL stance, tampering with evide 7 and tinted windows. ansported to Passaic County Arrest #17-364 Arrestee Age 28 In arrest for possession of CL th evidence.	M ninal warrant out of Little Fa Arrestee Sex F DS. Subject was transported nce, possession of marijuana Jail. Arrestee Sex F DS. Subject was transported	Paterson, NJ alls. Hometown Belleville, NJ to HQ, processed and a and possession of drug Hometown Freeport, NY
07/30/2017 Arrestee Summary: Fai Subject: was transported Arrest Date 07/31/2017 Arrestee Summary: Mo charged with possession of paraphernalia. MV charg Subject: was issued the Arrest Date 07/31/2017 Arrestee Summary: Mo charged with possession of Charged with possessi	Main Street irfield PD transported subject t to Passaic County Jail. Arrest Location Route 46 West of a schedule I, II, II or IV sub- ges possession of CDS in a MV complaints on a warrant and tr Arrest Location Route 46 West Outplaints on a warrant and tr Arrest Location Route 46 West otor Vehicle Stop resulting in a	Arrestee Age 37 o HQ for an outstanding crir Arrest #17-363 Arrestee Age 27 In arrest for possession of CI stance, tampering with evide 7 and tinted windows. ansported to Passaic County Arrest #17-364 Arrestee Age 28 In arrest for possession of CI th evidence. sported to Passaic County Jai Arrest #17-365	M ninal warrant out of Little Fa Arrestee Sex F DS. Subject was transported nce, possession of marijuana Jail. Arrestee Sex F DS. Subject was transported	Paterson, NJ alls. Hometown Belleville, NJ to HQ, processed and a and possession of drug Hometown Freeport, NY
07/30/2017 Arrestee Summary: Fai Subject: was transported Arrest Date 07/31/2017 Arrestee Summary: Mo charged with possession of paraphernalia. MV charg Subject: was issued the Arrest Date 07/31/2017 Arrestee Summary: Mo charged with possession of Subject: was issued a co	Main Street irfield PD transported subject t to Passaic County Jail. Arrest Location Route 46 West of a schedule I, II, II or IV sub- ges possession of CDS in a MV complaints on a warrant and tr Arrest Location Route 46 West otor Vehicle Stop resulting in a of a schedule I, II, II or IV sub- ges possession of CDS in a MV complaints on a warrant and tr Arrest Location Route 46 West otor Vehicle Stop resulting in a of marijuana and tampering wi omplaint on a warrant and trans	Arrestee Age 37 o HQ for an outstanding crir Arrest #17-363 Arrestee Age 27 an arrest for possession of CI stance, tampering with evide 7 and tinted windows. ansported to Passaic County Arreste Age 28 an arrest for possession of CI th evidence. sported to Passaic County Jai	M ninal warrant out of Little Fa Arrestee Sex F DS. Subject was transported nce, possession of marijuana Jail. Arrestee Sex F DS. Subject was transported 1.	Paterson, NJ alls. Hometown Belleville, NJ to HQ, processed and a and possession of drug Hometown Freeport, NY to HQ, processed and
07/30/2017 Arrestee Summary: Fai Subject: was transported Arrest Date 07/31/2017 Arrestee Summary: Mo charged with possession of paraphernalia. MV charg Subject: was issued the Arrest Date 07/31/2017 Arrestee Summary: Mo charged with possession of Subject: was issued a co Arrest Date 07/31/2017	Main Street irfield PD transported subject t to Passaic County Jail. Arrest Location Route 46 West tor Vehicle Stop resulting in a of a schedule I, II, II or IV sub- complaints on a warrant and tr Arrest Location Route 46 West tor Vehicle Stop resulting in a Arrest Location Route 46 West tor Vehicle Stop resulting in a for West tor Vehicle Stop resulting in a of marijuana and tampering wi omplaint on a warrant and trans Arrest Location	Arrestee Age 37 o HQ for an outstanding crir Arrest #17-363 Arrestee Age 27 In arrest for possession of CI stance, tampering with evide 7 and tinted windows. ansported to Passaic County Arrest #17-364 Arrestee Age 28 In arrest for possession of CI th evidence. sported to Passaic County Jai Arrest #17-365	M ninal warrant out of Little Fa Arrestee Sex F DS. Subject was transported nce, possession of marijuana Jail. Arrestee Sex F DS. Subject was transported 1.	Paterson, NJ alls. Hometown Belleville, NJ to HQ, processed and a and possession of drug Hometown Freeport, NY to HQ, processed and

Police Statistical Data – Month of July, 2017

		artment Statistical Data 2017	
Call Type	Total	Call Type2	Total2
Reports Generated	696	Assault Aggravated	1
Gallons of Gas Used	2034.6	Assault Simple	7
Details Assigned	2766	Burglary	0
MV Stops	619	Domestic Violence	11
Park Checks	159	Sex Assault	0
Motor Vehicle Crashes	56	Theft	9
Disabled MV Assist	21	Theft Identity	2
NARCAN Deployment	0	School Arrivals	0
Fire Department Calls	14	School Dismissals	0
Medical Calls	65	CDS/Distribution	1
Miles Patrolled	12,018		
Arrest	61		
Summonses	364		
911 Calls	N/A		
Burglar Alarms/False	36		
Burglar Alarm/Valid	11		
CDS/Drugs	17		
DWI	8		
Firearm Permits Denied	0		
Firearm Permits Issued	9	IA Complaints	
Foot Patrols	13	IA Complaints Sustained	
Hold Up/Panic Alarm	0	IA Complaints Unfounded	
School Walk Thru	0	IA Counseling/Training	
Training Detail onsite/offsite	7	IA Major Discipline	
Vehicles Impounded	32	IA Minor Discipline	

Little Falls Police Department Motor Vehicle Stop Data

Little Falls Police Department Motor Vehicle Stop Data July 2017			
RACE	TOTAL	%	
White	376	60.7	
Black	67	10.8	
White/Hispanic	146	23.6	
Black/Hispanic	3	.5	
Indian/Hispanic & Indian	0	0	
Asian/Hispanic	1	.2	
Asian	26	4.2	

		partment Miles Patrolled Data July 2017	
Unit #	Starting O/R	Ending O/R	Total Miles Patrolled
810	41197	43186	1989
811	3939	5228	1289
812	35422	35997	575
813	64182	66249	2067
814	Out of Service	Out of Service	Out of Service
815	66425	68588	2163
816	24598	26626	2028
817	122093	122719	626
818	26907	28188	1281
	TOTAL		12.018

Little Falls Police Department Overtime Report July 2017			
REASON	HRS	REASON2	HRS2
Dispatch Coverage	133	LF DWI Court Case DDEF	0
Court Officer	51.5	\$50 Contractual OT	0
Personal Day	36	Personnel Matter	
Sick	60	PVHS Event	0
Detective Invest.	1.5	PVHS Sporting Event	0
Vacation	0	Shift Short/Training	0
Tech Support	0	Training Mandatory	0
County Court	0	Training General	0
Court Other Town	2	Weather Related	0
PCADTF	0	Shift Shortage	4
Admin. Officer	0	DSGPO \$50 Grant	0
Bereavement	0	Shift Short PBA Day	0
LF Court Case	2	LF Court Prosecutor Assist	18.50
DV Incident	13.5	Shift Commander Pay \$75 per Day (11 days in July)	132
DWI Incident DDEF	6.5		
Firearms Training	0		
Follow-up Invest.	0		
Injury	0		
Incident Related	17		
Miscellaneous OT	6		
Prisoner Transport	87		
DWI Patrol DDEF	0		
TOTAL			

Community Policing Report - Month of July, 2017 **Community Policing** July 2017

During the month of July the following objectives and task were completed by the Community Policing Unit. 1. 7/4 attended the street fair where we provided kids with finger printing identification kits.

- 2. 7/6 Court Officer
 - 7/6 Attended concert in the park (Bicycle used)7/12 Worked shift 11A to 3P
- 3. 4.
- 5. 7/13 Took prescription drugs to Newark for a drug burn.
- 6. 7/15 Supervised floor cleaning at headquarters.
- 7/17 Painted blue handicapped curb in front of School # 1.7/18 Court Officer 7. 8.
- 9. 7/20 Grand jury 9 AM
- •
- Daily Cell block inspections were completed. Prescription drug bin emptied several times during the month
- Multiple vacant house checks completed
- Conducted traffic detail during summer camp dismissal Conducted car seat installations

NOTE: I was on vacation from 7/25 to 8/1

During the month of August I will be picking up the LEAD books from LEAD headquarters for the 2018 school year. A site visit from the County Municipal Alliance coordinator has been scheduled for August 21st. A launch of the Special Needs Registry will also go into effect this month.

APPLICATIONS

SONS OF THE AMERICAN LEGION POST #108, OFF-PREMISE MERCHANDISE RAFFLE, 9/30/17, 12:00 PM - 6:00 PM, MAIN STREET, LITTLE FALLS

SONS OF THE AMERICAN LEGION POST #108, OFF-PREMISE MERCHANDISE RAFFLE, 9/30/17, 12:00 PM – 6:00 PM, MAIN STREET, LITTLE FALLS

ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST RUSSIAN ORTHODOX CHURCH, ON-PREMISE MERCHANDISE RAFFLE, 9/17/17, 12:00 PM - 7:00 PM, VAN PELT PLACE, LITTLE FALLS

ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST RUSSIAN ORTHODOX CHURCH, ON-PREMISE 50-50, 9/17/17, 12:00 PM - 7:00 PM, VAN PELT PLACE, LITTLE FALLS

CORRESPONDENCE

REQUEST FROM GREAT NOTCH FIRE COMPANY NO. 4 FOR PERMISSION TO HOLD ITS ANNUAL BOOT DRIVE ON FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 8, 2017 AND SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2017 FROM 7:00 A.M. UNTIL 7:30 P.M. AT THE INTERSECTIONS OF LONG HILL ROAD AND NOTCH ROAD, FRANCISCO AVENUE AND RIDGE ROAD AND ROSE STREET AND BROWERTOWN ROAD.

RESOLUTIONS

Preparation of Grant Application for Main Street/Morris Canal Streetscape Interconnect Project

RESOLUTION [A] 17-08-28 - #1

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CAPITAL ALTERNATIVES CORPORATION TO PREPARE A GRANT APPLICATION FOR THE MAIN STREET/MORRIS CANAL STREETSCAPE INTERCONNECT PROJECT

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the Township of Little Falls, that application is made to the Commissioner of Transportation for funding from the New Jersey Department of Transportation Local Aid Infrastructure Fund Program for: LAIF-2018 Main Street/Morris Canal Streetscape Interconnect Project.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Council has determined that such application (s) should be prepared by Capital Alternatives Corporation, the grants specialists engaged by the municipality for assistance in such matters. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Capital Alternatives Corporation is authorized to prepare, assemble and submit the necessary documentation on behalf of the Township of Little Falls for the stated project(s).

Grant Agreement for Main Street/Morris Canal Streetscape Interconnect Project

RESOLUTION [B] 17-08-28 - #2 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A GRANT AGREEMENT WITH THE NJDOT FOR THE MAIN STREET/MORRIS CANAL STREETSCAPE INTERCONNECT PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Township of Little Falls is requesting funding from the New Jersey Department of Transportation Local Aid Infrastructure Fund Program;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Township Council of the Township of Little Falls formally approves the grant application for the above stated project.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor and Clerk are hereby authorized to submit an electronic grant application identified as LAIF-2018-Main Street/Morris Canal Streetscape Interconnect-00020 to the New Jersey Department of Transportation on behalf of the Township of Little Falls.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor and Clerk are hereby authorized to sign the grant agreement on behalf of the Township of Little Falls, and that their signature constitutes acceptance of the terms and conditions of the grant agreement and approves the execution of the grant agreement.

Award of Contract for Great Notch Village Force Main Replacement Project

RESOLUTION [C] 17-08-28 - #3

ACCEPTING BID AND AWARDING CONTRACT FOR GREAT NOTCH VILLAGE FORCE MAIN REPLACEMENT

WHEREAS, pursuant to advertising duly made, bids were received by the

Township of Little Falls on August 1, 2017 for the Great Notch Village Force Main Replacement, and the bids were opened and read publicly as follows:

Reivax Contracting Newark, NJ Bid: \$108,422.00 John Garcia Construction Co. Clifton, NJ Bid: \$182,955.30

Montana Construction Corp. Lodi, NJ

Bid: \$342.180.00

and, WHEREAS, the Township's Special Project Engineer has reviewed the bids for technical sufficiency and the Township Attorney has reviewed the bids for legal sufficiency; and

WHEREAS, based upon review of the bids and due to a mathematical error in Reivax Contracting's original bid submission, their total bid amount was increased to \$113,252.00; and WHEREAS, the award is subject to the Availability of Funds and certification of same in the 2017 budget; and

WHEREAS, the award is subject to the Availability of Funds and certification of same in the 2017 budget; and NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Council of the Township of Little Falls as follows:

1) That the bid of

be and the same is hereby accepted; and

Reivax Contracting 356 Thomas Street Newark, NJ 07114

in the amount of

\$113,252.00

2) That the Mayor and Clerk be and they are hereby authorized to execute a Contract in a form approved by the Township Attorney for the designated services at the bid price hereinabove cited, subject to the successful Contractor's filing the required form of Affirmative Action compliance and Payroll Certification for Public Works Projects; and
3) That the Clerk be and he is hereby authorized and directed to return to the unsuccessful bidder(s) any Certified checks and/or Bid

3) That the Clerk be and he is hereby authorized and directed to return to the unsuccessful bidder(s) any Certified checks and/or Bid Bonds received from them as surety, with the exception of the surety received from the second-lowest bidder, which shall be retained for a period not to exceed sixty (60) days or until a contract in a form satisfactory to the Township Attorney shall have been executed with the low bidder, whichever shall come first.

Purchase of New Wheel Loader

RESOLUTION [D] 17-08-28- #4

WHEREAS, the Township of Little Falls has a need to purchase a new wheel loader; and

WHEREAS, the Township is a member of the National Joint Powers Alliance Cooperative Purchasing (NJPA), and would like to purchase a wheel loader under the NJPA Contract#302515-CNJ; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the purchase of a new wheel loader under NJPA Contract#302515-CNJ be

approved through the following vendor: Groff Tractor of New Jersey 200 Bomont Place Totowa, New Jersey 07512

In the amount of \$141,000.00

Extension of Overnight Parking Ordinance

RESOLUTION [E] 17-08-28- #5 RESOLUTION EXTENDING OVERNIGHT PARKING FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and Township Council of the Township of Little Falls are hereby extending the overnight parking ordinance (Ordinance #969) for a period of one year.

Payment of Bills

RESOLUTION [F] 17-08-28- #6

BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Council of the Township of Little Falls the Council having received the Treasurer's certification of the availability of funds for payment of all bills presented, that payment of all bills approved by the Finance Committee be and is hereby authorized, subject to the availability of funds and subject to the appropriate and available appropriation in the line item.

It was moved by Councilmember Liess, seconded by Councilmember Cordonnier, that the Consent Agenda be approved as printed.

Poll: Ayes: Benitez, Cordonnier, Liess, and Council President Sgobba Nays: None

The Council President declared the motion passed.

Section 1.-OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

NEW BUSINESS

<u>Ordinance No. 1298</u> – It was moved by Councilmember Benitez, seconded by Councilmember Cordonnier, that there be introduced and at the meeting of September 25, 2017 set as the date for the public hearing of the following:

TOWNSHIP OF LITTLE FALLS COUNTY OF PASSAIC NEW JERSEY ORDINANCE NO. 1298

2017 LITTLE FALLS SALARY ORDINANCE SCHEDULE "A"

Section 1OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES		
TitleFull Time Employees:Administrator/QPA/Deputy ClerkTownship Clerk/Assessment Search Officer/Reg. of Vital StatisticsTownship Clerk's Office/ Deputy Registrar/Bd. Of Health SecretaryCertified Municipal Finance Officer /TreasurerAssistant to the Chief Financial OfficerTax Collector /Tax Search OfficerTax Collector Office/ Clerk,Tax Collector Office/ Clerk,Tax Assessor/Clerk Assessor OfficeClerk, Fire Prevention BureauConstruction Code Official/Building Sub-code OfficialCode Enforcement OfficerClerk, General-Construction Office/Control PersonCourt Administrator/Deputy Violations ClerkViolations Clerk/Dep. Court Administrator		$\begin{array}{l} \underline{Salarv Range} \\ \$66,000 - \$109,000 \\ \$55,000 - \$125,000 \\ \$33,000 - \$58,000 \\ \$75,000 - \$110,000 \\ \$34,000 - \$51,800 \\ \$88,541 - \$94,203 \\ \$15,900 - \$39,945 \\ \$15,900 - \$39,945 \\ \$23,900 - \$39,900 \\ \$49,000 - \$81,000 \\ \$35,600 - \$47,500 \\ \$30,900 - \$41,400 \\ \$43,500 - \$72,500 \\ \$25,500 - \$42,500 \\ \end{array}$
Public Works Manager/Superintendent, DPW/Recycling Coordinator DPW Secretary/Assistant to Recycling Coordinator Police Chief Police Records Clerk/Administrative Clerk Police Dispatcher Recreation Director Assistant to Recreation Director Fire Dispatchers		\$79,700 - \$132,700 \$25,000 - \$40,000 \$99,500 - \$165,500 \$30,600 - \$59,600 \$37,500 - \$56,500 \$35,700 - \$47,700 \$25,000-\$40,000 \$31,750 - \$54,600
Permanent Part Time Salary Employees: Fire Official, Bureau of Fire Prevention Emergency Management Coordinator Deputy Emergency Management Coordinator EMS Coordinator Tax Assessor Judge, Municipal Court Prosecutor Electrical Sub-Code Official Plumbing Sub-Code Official Director, Public Assistance Secretary to Shade Tree Commission Secretary, Planning Board Senior Citizen Bus Driver/Coordinator		\$9,100 - \$15,100 \$10,000.00 - \$11,000 \$5,000.00 - \$7,500 \$28,600-\$35,000 \$14,500 - \$25,900 \$34,025 - \$56,700 \$13,500 - \$22,250 \$11,100 - \$18,500 \$11,000 - \$18,000 \$9.750 - \$15,450 \$951 - \$1,585 \$3,300 - \$5,400 \$14,800 - \$24,700
Permanent Part Time Hourly Employees: Administrative Assistant/Payroll Supervisor Police Department Administrative Clerk Administrative Clerk	12	\$16.50 - \$25.00 \$15.00 - \$20.00 \$13.00 - \$18.00

HOURLY EMPLOYEES	
P/T Municipal Alliance Coordinator	\$12.00 - \$20.00
P/T Courtroom Security Attendant	\$13.00 - \$22.00
P/T Fire Prevention Inspector, Bureau of Fire Prevention	\$21.00 - \$35.00
P/T Laborer	\$8.00 - \$12.00
P/T Temporary Skilled Worker, depending on Qualifications	\$10.00 - \$50.00
P/T Temporary Unskilled Worker	\$10.00 - \$17.00
P/T Recreation Building Supervisors	\$8.00 - \$12.00
P/T Police Dispatcher	\$18.00 - \$24.00
P/T Fire Dispatchers	\$12.50 - \$18.00
P/T Clerical and Secretarial	\$12.00 - \$20.00
P/T School Crossing Guard	\$17.99 - \$22.00
Assistant to Recreation Director – Part Time	\$11.00 - \$19.50
Seasonal DPW Worker	\$12.00 - \$15.00
Cleaner – Recreation Buildings	\$12.50 - \$15.00
Parking Enforcement Officer	\$12.50 - \$18.00
Temporary Sub Code Inspector	\$35.00- \$48.00

Section 2. - COLLECTIVE BARGANNING AGREEMENTS

Salaries and compensation provisions negotiated through the current Collective Bargaining Agreements for the Teamsters Local 97 and the Little Falls PBA Local 346 and the Township of Little Falls are made apart of this ordinance. Employees covered by their respective Collective Bargaining Agreement shall be paid salary and compensation in accordance with those duly executed and approved agreements.

Section 3. –LONGEVITY

Longevity has been eliminated for all employees hired after January 1, 1997 are not eligible for longevity. All employees receiving longevity will no longer receive a longevity payment.

Section 4. OVERTIME and KEY EMPLOYEE VACATION

The following provisions of the within ordinance are subject to the provisions of any applicable Federal or State statute; and to the provisions of any applicable collective bargaining agreements.

- a. Key employees: The following employees, when employed full-time, are considered exempt key employees and designated management of their departments: Township Administrator, Township Clerk, Chief Municipal Finance Officer, Construction Code Official, Superintendent of Public Works, Tax Collector, Tax Assessor, Court Administrator and Police Chief. Key employees shall not receive overtime nor any regimented compensatory time off in lieu of overtime but shall be paid on an annual salary basis as provided from time to time in the Salary Ordinance.
- b. In lieu of overtime or compensatory time off they shall receive an additional vacation week annually. Overtime may be paid to key employees if an emergency is declared and the Key Employee obtains authorization from the Mayor to work during the emergency.
- c. Non-key employees: Overtime pay may be paid to or compensatory time off may be given to non-key employees; however, compensatory time must be used within the same year and may not be carried over. Compensatory time shall commence only after the employee has worked the prescribed work week. Authorized compensatory time shall be computed at one and one-half (1¹/₂) times the hourly rate.

The hourly rate for overtime shall be computed by dividing the annual rate of pay by the number of hours in the employee's prescribed work week. In the case of a forty-hour work year, the employee shall be paid time and one-half after the full forty hours have been worked. For employees working a thirty-five hour week, compensation shall be at straight time for the first five hours of overtime worked; the time and one-half provisions shall take effect only after the full forty hours have been worked.

d. Part-time employees: Part-time employees shall be paid overtime only when in a particular week they work a number of hours which under provisions of Federal or State Law requires the payment of overtime.

Section 5.

Such deductions as may be required by law shall be made from the salaries and compensation as hereinabove set forth.

.

<u>Section 6.</u> The Township Treasurer is hereby authorized to sign all payroll checks.

Section 7. HOLIDAYS

Permanent full-time officers and employees and permanent part-time Township officers and employees who are regularly scheduled to work twenty (20) hours or more weekly for twelve (12) months a year, whether paid on an annual salary basis or hourly basis, are entitled to the following paid Holidays:

New Year's Day	General Election Day
President's Day	Columbus Day
Good Friday	Veterans' Day
Memorial Day	Thanksgiving Day
Independence Day	Day After Thanksgiving
Labor Day	Christmas Day
	One-half of the last work day preceding New Year's Day and
Labor Day	5

One-half of the last work day preceding Christmas Day

Permanent part-time Township officers and employees who are regularly scheduled to work twenty (20) hours or more weekly for twelve (12) months a year, whether paid on an annual salary basis or hourly basis, shall receive holiday leave on a prorated basis.

Section 8.

In addition to the holidays set forth in Section 14, all full-time employees and part-time full-year employees paid by annual salary shall be entitled to two (2) personal days off each year, except as may be provided by collective bargaining contract.

Section 9.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with this ordinance are hereby repealed.

Section 10.

This ordinance shall take effect immediately upon final passage by the Township Council, upon approval by the Mayor, and publication as required by law.

Poll:

Ayes: Benitez, Cordonnier, Liess, and Council President Sgobba Navs: None

The Council President declared the motion passed.

<u>Ordinance No. 1299</u> – It was moved by Councilmember Cordonnier, seconded by Councilmember Benitez, that there be introduced and at the meeting of September 25, 2017 set as the date for the public hearing of the following:

ORDINANCE NO. 1299

ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF LITTLE FALLS, COUNTY OF PASSAIC, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, FURTHER AMENDING THE TOWNSHIP OF LITTLE FALLS CODE CHAPTER 7, ARTICLE I, SECTION 7-16, "PARKING PROHIBITED CERTAIN HOURS FOR VEHICLES WEIGHING IN EXCESS OF FOUR TONS"

WHEREAS, due to concerns regarding the health and safety of motorists and pedestrians in the Township, the Municipal Council of the Township (the "Municipal Council") seeks to amend the provisions of the current code section; and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the proposed amendment to the Township Code of General Ordinances (the "Code") concerning the parking of commercial vehicles on the Township roadways; and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Council has determined to amend Chapter 7, Article I, Section 7-16 of the Township Code to read as follows;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Municipal Council of the Township of Little Falls, Passaic County, State of New Jersey, as follows:

1. The aforesaid recitals are incorporated herein as though fully set forth at length.

2. The Municipal Council hereby amends Chapter 7, Article I, Section 7-16 of the Township Code to read as follows:

§7-16 Overnight Parking of Certain Vehicles Prohibited

A. It shall be unlawful for the owner or operator of a truck (including without limitation vans and pickup trucks), truck, tractor trailer, semi-trailer, commuter van, school buses, including Type I and Type II buses, omnibus vehicles (including taxis), motorized mobile homes (a vehicle with sleeping, kitchen, or bathroom facilities), used for commercial purposes, as defined by N.J. Motor Vehicle and Traffic Regulations 39:1-1, to park such vehicle on any street in the Township of Little Falls between the hours of 9:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. prevailing time.
 B. Such vehicles shall not be prohibited from actively engaging in legitimate trade, business, or commerce for which they were designed, such as delivering goods and services, but shall only prohibit passive parking. However, all such vehicles actively engaged as such shall cease from parking on the street by 9:00 p.m. prevailing time.

Name of Street	Sides	Hours
All Streets	Both	9:00 pm to 6:00 am

 \underline{C} Any violation of this section shall be punishable by a fine of \$125 per offense. No appearance in Municipal Court shall be required for the payment of this fine.

3. If any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, sentence, phrase or provision of this Ordinance is declared unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the remaining portions of this Ordinance.

Location Entire length

Poll: Ayes: Benitez, Cordonnier, Liess, and Council President Sgobba Nays: None

The Council President declared the motion passed.

<u>Ordinance No. 1300</u> – It was moved by Councilmember Cordonnier, seconded by Councilmember Liess, that there be introduced and at the meeting of September 25, 2017 set as the date for the public hearing of the following:

BOND ORDINANCE NO. 1300

BOND ORDINANCE TO AUTHORIZE THE RECONSTRUCTION OF WOODCLIFF AVENUE IN, BY AND FOR THE TOWNSHIP OF LITTLE FALLS, IN THE COUNTY OF PASSAIC, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, TO APPROPRIATE THE SUM OF \$675,000 TO PAY THE COST THEREOF, TO APPROPRIATE STATE GRANTS, TO AUTHORIZE THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS TO FINANCE SUCH APPROPRIATION AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE ISSUANCE OF SUCH BONDS.

- BE IT ORDAINED by the Township Council of the Township of Little Falls, in the County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, as follows:
 Section 1. The Township of Little Falls, in the County of Passaic, State of New Jersey (the "Township"), is hereby authorized to reconstruct Woodcliff Avenue in, by and for the Township. Said improvement shall include all work, materials and appurtenances necessary and suitable therefor. It is hereby determined and stated that said road being improved is of "Class B" or equivalent construction as defined in Section 22 of the Local Bond Law (Chapter 2 of Title 40A of the New Jersey Statutes Annotated, as amended; the "Local Bond Law").
 Section 2. The sum of \$675,000 is hereby appropriated to the payment of the cost of making the improvement described in Section 1 hereof
- Section 2. The sum of \$675,000 is hereby appropriated to the payment of the cost of making the improvement described in Section 1 hereof (hereinafter referred to as "purpose"). Said appropriation shall be met from the proceeds of the sale of the bonds authorized and the State grants appropriated by this ordinance. No down payment is required pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-11(c) because this ordinance involves a project to be funded by State grants. Said improvement shall be made as a general improvement and no part of the cost thereof shall be assessed against property specially benefitted.
- Section 3. It is hereby determined and stated that (1) said purpose is not a current expense of the Township, and (2) it is necessary to finance said purpose by the issuance of obligations of the Township pursuant to the Local Bond Law, and (3) the estimated cost of said purpose is \$675,000, and (4) \$483,708 of said sum is to be provided by the State grants hereinafter appropriated, and (5) the estimated maximum amount of bonds or notes necessary to be issued for said purpose is \$191,292, and (6) the cost of such purpose, as hereinbefore stated, includes the aggregate amount of \$115,000, which is estimated to be necessary to finance the cost of such purpose, including architect's fees, accounting, engineering and inspection costs, legal expenses and other expenses, including interest on such obligations to the extent permitted by Section 20 of the Local Bond Law.
- Section 4. It is hereby determined and stated that the sum of \$483,708 received or to be received as grants from the State of New Jersey Department of Transportation is hereby appropriated to the payment of the cost of such purpose.
- Section 5. To finance said purpose, bonds of the Township of an aggregate principal amount not exceeding \$191,292 are hereby authorized to be issued pursuant to the Local Bond Law. Said bonds shall bear interest at a rate per annum as may be hereafter determined within the limitations prescribed by law. All matters with respect to said bonds not determined by this ordinance shall be determined by resolutions to be hereafter adopted.
- Section 6. To finance said purpose, bond anticipation notes of the Township of an aggregate principal amount not exceeding \$191,292 are hereby authorized to be issued pursuant to the Local Bond Law in anticipation of the issuance of said bonds. In the event that bonds are issued pursuant to this ordinance, the aggregate amount of notes hereby authorized to be issued shall be reduced by an amount equal to the principal amount of the bonds so issued. If the aggregate amount of outstanding bonds and notes issued pursuant to this ordinance shall at any time exceed the sum first mentioned in this section, the moneys raised by the issuance of said bonds shall, to not less than the amount of such excess, be applied to the payment of such notes then outstanding.
- Section 7. Each bond anticipation note issued pursuant to this ordinance shall be dated on or about the date of its issuance, shall be payable not more than one year from its date, shall bear interest at a rate per annum as may be hereafter determined within the limitations prescribed by law and may be renewed from time to time pursuant to and within the limitations prescribed by the Local Bond Law. Each of said bond anticipation notes shall be signed by the Mayor and by a financial officer and shall be under the seal of the Township and attested by the Township Clerk or Deputy Township Clerk. Said officers are hereby authorized to execute said notes in such form as they may adopt in conformity with law. The power to determine any matters with respect to said notes not determined by this ordinance, and also the power to sell said notes, is hereby delegated to the Chief Financial Officer who is hereby authorized to sell said notes either at one time or from time to time in the manner provided by law.
- Section 8. It is hereby determined and declared that the period of usefulness of said purpose, according to its reasonable life, is a period of ten years computed from the date of said bonds.

- Section 9. It is hereby determined and stated that the Supplemental Debt Statement required by the Local Bond Law has been duly made and filed in the office of the Township Clerk of the Township, and that such statement so filed shows that the gross debt of the Township, as defined in Section 43 of the Local Bond Law, is increased by this ordinance by \$191,292 and that the issuance of the bonds and notes authorized by this ordinance will be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.
- Section 10. Any funds received from private parties, the County of Passaic, the State of New Jersey or any of their agencies or any funds received from the United States of America or any of its agencies in aid of such purpose (other than the State grants hereinbefore appropriated which shall be applied to the cost of such purpose, but shall not be applied to the payment of outstanding bond anticipation notes and the reduction of the amount of bonds authorized), shall be applied to the payment of the cost of such purpose, or, if bond anticipation notes have been issued, to the payment of the bond anticipation notes, and the amount of bonds authorized for such purpose shall be reduced accordingly
- Section 11. The capital budget is hereby amended to conform with the provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency therewith and the resolutions promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital program as approved by the Director, Division of Local Government Services, is on file with the Township Clerk and is available for public inspection.
- Section 12. The Township intends to issue bonds or notes to finance the cost of the improvement described in Section 1 of this ordinance. If the Township incurs such costs prior to the issuance of such bonds or notes, the Township hereby states its reasonable expectation to reimburse itself for such expenditures with the proceeds of such bonds or notes in the maximum principal amount of bonds or notes authorized by this ordinance.
- Section 13. The full faith and credit of the Township are hereby pledged to the punctual payment of the principal of and interest on the obligations authorized by this ordinance. Said obligations shall be direct, unlimited and general obligations of the Township, and the Township shall levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the Township for the payment of the principal of and interest on such bonds and notes, without limitation as to rate or amount.
- Section 14. This ordinance shall take effect twenty days after the first publication thereof after final passage.

Poll:

Aves: Benitez, Cordonnier, Liess, and Council President Sgobba

Nays: None The Council President declared the motion passed.

Ordinance No. 1268 - It was moved by Councilmember Cordonnier, seconded by Councilmember Liess, that there be introduced and at the meeting of September 25, 2017 set as the date for the public hearing of the following:

ORDINANCE NO. 1268

ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF LITTLE FALLS IN THE COUNTY OF PASSAIC, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AMENDING THE TOWNSHIP CODE TO REGULATE THE PARKING RESTRICTIONS ON CERTAIN STREETS

WHEREAS, the Township of Little Falls ("Township") is a public body corporate and politic of the State of New Jersey; and WHEREAS, the Township's Code of General Ordinances ("Code") currently prohibits parking at all times on certain specified streets in the Township; and

WHEREAS, the municipal council ("Municipal Council") of the Township has determined to amend Chapter 7, Subchapter 7-13 of the Code to prohibit parking on additional designated streets, or portions thereof; and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Council has also determined to amend Chapter 7, Subchapters 7-11 and 7-14 of the Code to eliminate the two (2) hour parking restrictions on certain designated streets; and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Council has determined to amend Subchapters 7-13, 7-11 and 7-14 of the Code to read as follows (additions are underlined and deletions are with strikes):

Subchapter 7-13:

A. "No person shall park a vehicle at any time upon any streets or parts thereof as described":

Name of Street	Side	Location
Kingwood Drive	South	On the easterly side of the roadway from Francisco
		Avenue to a point 662 feet south thereof
Kingwood Drive	<u>North</u>	On the easterly side of the roadway from Francisco
		Avenue to a point 630 feet north and then the
		Northerly side of the street to Houston Road

Subchapter 7-11:

" No person shall park a vehicle for longer than the time limit between the hours listed on any day (except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays) upon any of the streets or parts of streets described":

Name of Street	Sides	Time Limit	Hours	Location
Beattie Court	Both	<u>2 hrs.</u>	10:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon Monday t hrough Friday	Entire length
Browertown Road	a. East	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Beginning 310 feet from the northerly curbline of Long Hill Road to a point 900 feet south of the West Paterson
	b. West	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Beginning 340 feet from the northerly curbline a point 950 feet south of the West Paterson Borough line
Camp Bal Place [Added 10-25-2004 by Ord. No. 949]	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Entire length
Canterbury Lane [Added 9-25-2006 by Ord. No. 998]	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Entire length, except within 50 feet of the intersection of Canterbury Lane and Turnberry Road
Capalbo Avenue	South	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Beginning 236 feet from the westerly curbline of Lower Notch Road to its end
Center Avenue	West	<u>1 hr. 3hrs.</u>	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Between Main Street and Walnut Street
Charles Street	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Between Cedar Grove Road and Martin Place
Conners Road	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Between Stewart Avenue and Colonial Drive
De Young Drive	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Entire length
First Avenue	East	30 min.	9:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning 25 feet from the northerly curbling of Wilmore Road to a point 55

eet north therefrom

Francisco Avenue	a. North	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Between Cedar Grove Road and Stephen Place to a point 135 feet west of the westerly
	b. South	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	curbline of Ridge Road Beginning 30 feet from the easterly curbline of Cedar Grove Road to a point 500 135 feet west of Long Hill Road the westerly curbline of <u>Ridge</u> <u>Road</u>
Glen Rock Road [Added 11-26-2012 by Ord. No. 1165]	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.	From the intersection of Oak Crescent Road to the intersection of Long Hill Road
Highland Avenue [Added 6-8-2009 by Ord. No. 1067]	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.	Entire length
Hopson Avenue	a. West	<u>2</u> <u>3</u> hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	From Cedar Grove <u>a point 160 feet</u> north of the northerly curb line of East <u>Main Street and to</u> its end
	b. East	<u>2</u> 3 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Beginning 100 25 feet from the northerly curbline of East Main Street north to its end
Hudson Street	Both	2 <u>3</u> hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Between Cedar Grove Road and its end
Lower Notch Road	a. West	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Beginning 300 feet from the northerly curbline of Long Hill Road to Overlook Ave. Colonial Drive
	b. East	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Beginning 25 feet from the northerly curbline of Long Hill Road to a point 175 feet north therefrom <u>Overlook</u> Avenue
Lynn Place	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Between Capalbo Avenue and Stewart Avenue
Main Street	a. North	1 hr. <u>3 hrs.</u>	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning 105 feet from the westerly curbline of Maple Street to the easterly curbline of Center Avenue a point 45 feet east of the easterly curb line of Paterson Ave
	b. South	1 hr. <u>3 hrs.</u>	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning 105 86 feet from the easterly curbline of Center Avenue to a point 89 113 feet east therefrom
	c. South	1 hr. <u>3 hrs.</u>	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning <u>25 33</u> feet from the easterly curbline of Stevens <u>Avenue to a point</u> <u>132 feet therefrom</u>
	d. South	1 hr	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning at a point 210 feet west from the west curbline of Stevens Avenue and from said point extending easterly 110 feet east
	e. South	1 hr.	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning at a point 80 feet east from the east curbline of Stevens Avenue and from said point extending easterly 85 feet east
	f. North	1 hr. <u>3 hrs.</u>	<u>98</u> :00 a.m. to <u>78</u> :00 p.m.	Beginning at a point 50 feet west from the west curbline of Paterson Avenue and from said point extending westerly 130 feet west
	g. North	1 hr. <u>3 hrs.</u>	9 <u>8</u> :00 a.m. to 7 <u>8</u> :00 p.m.	Beginning at a point 305 feet west from the west curbline of Paterson Avenue and from said point extending westerly 210 175 feet west
	h. South	30 min.	9:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning 25 feet from the westerly curbline of Newark Pompton Turnpike to a point 100 feet west therefrom
	i. North	15 min.	9:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning 25 feet from the westerly curbline of Arlington Place to a point 249 feet west therefrom
	j. South	15 min.	9:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning 100 feet from the easterly curbline of Paterson Avenue to a point 125 feet therefrom
Martin Place	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Between Charles Street and and its end
Montclair Avenue	a. Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Between Main Street and the Township of Cedar Grove Line
	b. Both	<u>2 hrs.</u>	10:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon Monday through Friday	From Main Street to Cedar Grove line
Overmont Road	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.	Entire length
[Added 6-8-2009 by Ord. No. 1067] Paterson Avenue	a. East	1 hr. <u>3 hrs.</u>	Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning 25 57 feet from the northerly curbline of Main Street to a point 75 93 feet north therefrom

point $\frac{75}{93}$ feet north therefrom

	b. West	1 hr. <u>3 hrs.</u>	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning 25 67 feet from the northerly curbline of Main Street to a point 159 133 feet north therefrom
Railroad Avenue	a. North	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Between Union Avenue and Montclair Avenue
	b. North	2 hrs.	10:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon Monday t hrough Friday	
Randolph Place	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Between East Main Street and Hudson Street
Smalley Street	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Between Hopson Avenue and its end
Stevens Avenue	a. East	<u>1 hr. 3 hrs.</u>	<u>98</u> :00 a.m. to <u>78</u> :00 p.m.	Beginning at a point 165 feet south from the south curbline of Main Street and from said point extending northerly 40 feet north
	b. East	1 hr.	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Between Main Street and Stanley Street
	c. East	<u> 1 hr. 3 hrs.</u>	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning <u>145</u> <u>186</u> feet from the southerly curbline of Stanley Street to a point <u>279</u> <u>309</u> feet therefrom south
	d. West	1 hr. <u>3 hrs.</u>	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning 76 <u>141</u> feet from the southerly curbline of Main Street to a point <u>122</u> <u>65</u> feet south therefrom
	e. West	<u>1 hr. 3hrs.</u>	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Between Warren Street and Walnut Street
Stewart Avenue	a. South	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Between Browertown Road and its end
	b. North	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Between Conners Road and its end
Thomas Street	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Between Martin Place and its end
Turnberry Road [Added 9-25-2006 by Ord. No. 998]	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Entire length of that portion of Turnberry Road which was dedicated for public use pursuant to Township of Little Falls Ordinance No. 976, except within 50 feet of the stop sign at the intersection of Turnberry Road and Main Street
Union Avenue	a. Both	<u>2 hrs.</u>	10:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon Monday t hrough Friday	Main Street to Railroad Avenue
	b. East	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Beginning 130 feet from the northerly curbline of Walnut Street to
	c. West	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Beginning 25 feet from the southerly curbline of Main Street to a therefrom
Walnut Street	a. Both	2 hrs.	10:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon Monday through Friday	From the points of no parking to Center Avenue
	b. North	2 hrs.	10:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon Monday through Friday	From Union Avenue to a point 285 feet east thereof
Warren Street	a. North	1 hr. <u>3 hrs.</u>	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Between Beginning 36 feet from the westerly curbline of Stevens Avenue and its end
	b. South	1 hr. <u>3 hrs.</u>	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning 170 63 feet from the westerly curb-line of Stevens Avenue to its end
Wilmore Road	Both	30 min. <u>3 hrs.</u>	9 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Between First Avenue and Second Avenue
Yolanda Drive	Both	<u>2 3 hrs.</u>	10:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon Monday through Friday	Entire length

Supchapter 7-14:

Â. "No person shall park a vehicle between the hours specified upon any of the following described streets or parts of streets":

Name of Street	Sides	Hours	Location
Amity Street	West	5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m., weekdays; 10:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m., Sundays	Entire Length
Haines Place	South	5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m., weekdays; 10:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m., Sundays	Entire Length
Hillcrest Drive	Both	7:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m., Monday through Friday	Entire Length
Houston Road	Both	7:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m., Monday through Friday	Entire Length
Jacobus Avenue	Both	7:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m., Monday through Friday	Entire Length
Lower Notch Road	Both	8:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m.	From Long Hill Road to Route 46
Park Place	South	5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m., weekdays; 10:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. Sundays	Entire Length
Railroad Avenue	South	10:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon Monday through Friday	
Veranda Avenue	West	8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday	Amity Street to Park Place

1. 2.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Municipal Council of the Township of Little Falls, Passaic County, State of New Jersey, as follows:

The aforementioned recitals are incorporated herein as though fully set forth at length. The Municipal Council hereby amends Subchapter 7-13 of the Code to read as follows:

Name of Street Kingwood Drive Kingwood Drive	Side South North	On the easterly side o		Avenue to a point 662 feet south thereof Avenue to a point 630 feet north and then
3. The Municipal Name of Street	Council hereby an Sides	nends Subchapter 7-11 Time Limit	of the Code to read as follow: Hours	s: Location
Camp Bal Place [Added 10-25-2004 by Ord. No. 949]	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Entire length
Canterbury Lane [Added 9-25-2006 by Ord. No. 998]	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Entire length, except within 50 feet of the intersection of Canterbury Lane and Turnberry Road
Capalbo Avenue	South	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Beginning 236 feet from the westerly curbline of Lower Notch Road to its end
Center Avenue	West	3 hrs.	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Between Main Street and Walnut Street
Charles Street	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Between Cedar Grove Road and Martin Place
Conners Road	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Between Stewart Avenue and Colonial Drive
De Young Drive	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Entire length
Francisco Avenue	a. North	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Between Cedar Grove Road to a point 135 feet west of the westerly curbline of Ridge Road
	b. South	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Beginning 30 feet from the easterly curbline of Cedar Grove Road to a point 135 feet west of the westerly curbline of Ridge Road
Glen Rock Road [Added 11-26-2012 by Ord. No. 1165]	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.	From the intersection of Oak Crescent Road to the intersection of Long Hill Road
Highland Avenue [Added 6-8-2009 by Ord. No. 1067]	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.	Entire length
Hopson Avenue	a. West	3 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	From a point 160 feet north of the northerly curbline of East Main Street to its end
	b. East	3 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Beginning 25 feet from the northerly curbline of East Main Street north to its end
Hudson Street	Both	3 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Between Cedar Grove Road and its end
Lower Notch Road	a. West b. East	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Beginning 300 feet from the northerly curbline of Long Hill Road to Colonial Drive
Lynn Place	Both	2 hrs. 2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Beginning 25 feet from the northerly curbline of Long Hill Road to Overlook Avenue Between Capalbo Avenue and Stewart Avenue
Main Street	a. North	2 hrs.	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning 105 feet from the westerly curbline
Main Street				of Maple Street to a point 45 feet east of the easterly curbline of Paterson Ave.
	b. South	3 hrs.	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning 86 feet from the easterly curbline of Center Avenue to a point 113 feet east therefrom
	c. South	3 hrs.	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning 33 feet from the easterly curbline of Stevens Avenue to a point 132 feet therefrom
	d. North	3 hrs.	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning at a point 50 feet west from the west curbline of Paterson Avenue and from said point extending westerly 130 feet west
	e. North	3 hrs.	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning at a point 305 feet west from the west curbline of Paterson Avenue and from said point extending westerly 175 feet west
Martin Place	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Between Charles Street and its end
Overmont Road [Added 6-8-2009 by Ord. No. 1067]	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. Monday through Friday	Entire length
Paterson Avenue	a. East	3 hrs.	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning 57 feet from the northerly curbline of Main Street to a point 93 feet north therefrom
	b. West	3 hrs.	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning 67 feet from the northerly curbline of Main Street to a point 133 feet north therefrom
Randolph Place	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Between East Main Street and Hudson Street
Smalley Street	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Between Hopson Avenue and its end
Stevens Avenue	a. East	3 hrs.	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning at a point 165 feet south from the south curbline of Main Street and from said point extending northerly 40 feet north
	b. East	3 hr.	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning 186 feet from the southerly curbline of Stanley Street to a point 309 feet south
	c. West	3 hrs.	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning 141 feet from the southerly curbline of Main Street to a point 65 feet south therefrom
	d. West	3 hrs.	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Between Warren Street and Walnut Street
Stewart Avenue	a. South	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Between Browertown Road and its end
	b. North	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Between Conners Road and its end
Thomas Street	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Between Martin Place and its end
Turnberry Road [Added 9-25-2006 by Ord. No. 998]	Both	2 hrs.	9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	Entire length of that portion of Turnberry Road which was dedicated for public use pursuant to Township of Little Falls Ordinance No. 976, except within 50 feet of the stop sign at the intersection of Turnberry Road and Main Street
		19		Succi

Warren Street	a. North	3 hrs.	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning 36 feet from the westerly curbline of Stevens Avenue and its end
	b. South	3 hrs.	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.	Beginning 63 feet from the westerly curbline of Stevens Avenue to its end
Wilmore Road	Both	3 hrs.	8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. 10:00a.m. to 12:00	Between First Avenue and Second Avenue Entire length
Yolanda Drive	Both	3 hrs.	Noon Monday through Friday	

4. The Municipal Council hereby amends Subchapter 7-14 of the Code to read as follows:

Name of Street	Sides	Hours	Location
Hillcrest Drive	Both	7:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m., Monday through Friday 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m., Monday through Friday	Entire Length
Houston Road	Both		Entire Length
Jacobus Avenue	Both	7:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m., Monday through Friday	Entire Length
Park Place	South	5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m., weekdays; 10:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. Sundays	Entire Length
Veranda Avenue	West	8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday	Amity Street to Park Place

It is the intent of the Municipal Council to incorporate the additions and/or supplements contained in this Ordinance into the Code. All of the remaining provisions in Chapter 7 of the Code shall remain unchanged and have full force and legal effect. All other resolutions and ordinances governing parking on Township streets enacted and inconsistent herewith are hereby modified pursuant to the terms of this Ordinance.

If any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, sentence, phrase or provision of this Ordinance is declared unconstitutional 6. or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the remaining portions of this Ordinance.

A copy of this Ordinance shall be available for public inspection at the offices of the Township Clerk. This Ordinance shall take effect after twenty (20) days of its final passage by the Municipal Council, upon approval by the 8. Mayor and publication as required by law.

Poll: Ayes: Benitez, Cordonnier, Liess, and Council President Sgobba Nays: None The Council President declared the motion passed.

PUBLIC COMMENT – GENERAL MATTERS

It was moved by Councilmember Benitez, seconded by Councilmember Cordonnier, that the meeting be and it was opened to the public.

Poll: Benitez, Cordonnier, Liess, and Council President Sgobba Aves: Nays: None The Council President declared the motion passed.

Louis Fernandez, Harrison Street, requested clarification regarding the provision of the Police Department Reports to the public. Council President SGOBBA stated the Council will discuss as to whether more data can be provided to the public.

In reference to Bond Ordinance No. 1300, Mr Fernandez questioned why WoodCliff Avenue required reconstruction. Mr. Lindsay detailed the process by which projects are selected when applying for grants under the NJ DOT under the Municipal Local Aid Program. With respect to the Woodcliff Avenue project, Mr. Lindsay stated almost all for the reconstruction will be funded by grant money.

Mr. Fernandez stated PSE&G had been digging on Harrison Street and other streets, had stopped, and have not returned in approximately three weeks. In addition, a hole was made in his foundation. Mr. Fernandez requested follow-up as he has not been contacted by PSE&G as to when the project would be completed. Mr. Simone explained the crew that is to do the services is currently working in Totowa Borough. The Township was given an estimate of about a month as to when the crew would be in Little Falls. Mr. Simone will reach out to PSE&G to attempt to determine when PSE&G will return to Little Falls to install the services into the residents' homes.

Raymond Kostroski, 170 Donato Drive, requested the corner of Lower Notch and Long Hill Road be given priority consideration to address concerns of obstruction of view. Mr. Kostrowski indicated that location will be included in the detour route when the Notch Road Bridge is closed. Council President SGOBBA indicated the property in concern will be added to the list to be addressed.

Barbara Moschetta, 29 Wilmore Road, requested clarification of Ordinance No. 1299. Council President SGOBBA stated the Ordinance pertains to those vehicles with commercial plates. Ms. Mocshetta requested the Council conduct further review with regard to large private vehicles. The Mayor provided clarification of the Ordinance. He added that the entire ordinance will be made available to the public. The public can then review it and determine if there are any issues to be addressed. Mayor Damiano then explained the process by which Ordinances are introduced, provided to the public for review and comment, modified if necessary, scheduled for a second hearing, and ultimately adopted.

She referenced comments made by Mr. Fernandez regarding Police reports, and noted her agreement that the community should be alerted of crime incidence. Mayor Damiano discussed his opinion on reporting crime with reference to the impact on property values as well as the individual implicated in the crime. He emphasized that any resident can obtain more information about a crime by contacting the Police Department. Ms. Moschetta stated the onus should not be placed on the individual resident to find out if a crime occurred. Mayor Damiano indicated that

while there are isolated incidents that may occur in the Township, the Police Department would use NIXLE or the Code Red systems to broadcast information to the public to increase awareness about a stream of crimes. Council President SGOBBA added that the Police Department logged in over 12,000 miles in patrols in a month.

Mr. Fernandez, added to his previous comments that personal information does not have to be included in the crime reports. Mayor Damiano reiterated his perspective that property values would suffer if every crime were reported. In the event there was a reason to be alarmed in an area, the Police Department would send out a NIXLE report.

In reference to property values, Mr. Fernandez stated the Township should be concerned about flooding on Harrison Street. Mayor Damiano reported the original Flood Board has been successful in shifting grant funds to purchase an excavator for the DPW to clean up the Peckman River. By using the Township's own manpower and not a third party, the project timeline can be under the control of the Township.

At this time, Council President SGOBBA stated that the Council takes the public comments very seriously. He elaborated that according to law, a meeting cannot occur after the Meeting. However, the Councilmembers may discuss issues that arose one on one with the Council President after the meeting. Professional staff and the Mayor may be consulted to come to conclusions that benefit everyone.

No one further having come forward to be heard, it was moved by Councilmember Cordonnier, seconded by Councilmember Liess, that the meeting be and it was closed to the public.

Poll: Ayes: Benitez, Cordonnier, Liess, and Council President Sgobba Nays: None

The Council President declared the motion passed.

There being no further business to come before the meeting, it was moved by Councilmember Benitez, seconded by Councilmember Cordonnier, that the meeting be and it was adjourned at 7:47 p.m.

Cynthia Kraus Municipal Clerk